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Annual Statement for e year 2018 oite. Capiitol Indemnity Corporation

ASSETS Cument Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitied Assets
1. Bonds (Schedule D). 271,421,755 271,421,756 228,435,632
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
21 Prefemed siocis (i
22 Common stocks. 254,301,991 | .o cessenssirnsnne [ rncsssssnns 254,301,991 | ... ....284,574 830
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
3.1 Firstliens. 0
32  Other than first liens. 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less §.........0
) 0
4.2 Properties heid for the production of income (less §......... 0
0
43  Properties held for sale (less §........0 ) 0
5. Cash ($....(4,551,000), Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents {$.....50,051,685,
Schedule E-Part 2) and short-term investments ($....4,380,762, Schedule DA), 49,881,477 49,881,477 29,134,430
6. C (including §......... premium notes) [}
7. Derivatives (Schedule 0B). (1}
8. Other invested assets (Schedule BA) 185,468 185468 856,044
9. R for 426,740 426,740
10. Securities lending rei i assefs (Schedule DL). 0
11.  Aggregate wrile-ins for invested assets. 0 0 0 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LNBS 1 10 11).........ccummummcnsiimmmmmsmsssmssessocsmensasss | seasirnns wnSTB2AT A3 | ovomsecimeinansnei 1 [P— 576217431 | .............543,000,936
13. Tile plants less $.........0 charged off (for Tille insurers oniy). )
14, due and accrued 1,986,001 1,986,001 | ..o 1545112
15. Premiums and considerations:
151 U and agents’ b in the of ool 32,624,604 181422 30,810,472 27,984 657
15.2 Defemed premiums, agents’ d booked but deferred
and not yet due (indluding $.....149,795 eamed but unbilled premiums)............. 9,891,500 14,980 9,976,610 9,606,035
15.3 Accrued spective p [ 0) and subject to
redetermination (§........0) 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts ble from rei 4,238 433 4,208 433 2,794,984
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with ]
16.3 Other amounts under rei cts. ] 23,193
17. Amounts relafing to uninsured pians o
18.1 Cument federal and foreign income tax recovarable and interest thareon................... 551,107 551,107 3830871
18.2 Net defemed tax asset 7,356,587 7,356,587 2,330,236
19. G y ivable or on deposit L) :
20. Elactronic data processing equipment and software. 8,074,131 7.294,004 Tz 517,147
21, Fumiture and equipment, including health care dglivery asSets ($......... 0. c.ou..c.umune | coemoren 2,065,390 |...cooc..crn. 2,065,380 ¢
22. Netadjustment in assets and liabilities due o foreign exchange rates.................. 0
2. ivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiiates. 782,109 782,109 703,460
24. Health care (§..........0) and other amounts b (1]
25. Aggregale wite-ins for ofher-tan-invested assets. 6219.743 5,061,785 157,948 504445
26. Total assets exduding Sepi A gregated and Protected
Ceil Accounts {Lines 12 o 25), menneronn$550,164,216 | 17,250,391 | ..........632813825 | ...........582, 841,076
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregatad and Protected Cel (]
28. TOTAL {Lines 26 and 27). — i 550,164,216 |............ 17,250,391 | .............632,013,825 | ..........502,841,076
DETALS OF WRITE-INS
1101, 1]
102 ]
1103. [}
1198. Summasy of remaining write-ins for Line 11 fro riiow pape. 0 ] (i} 0
1199, Totals 1101 1103 plus 1188, 11 above) 0 )] [1] 0
2501. Other assels. 1338952 |.-rrinn 1,217,852 120,300 504,445
2502. Other intangibl 4843943 4843,943 0
2503. State income taxes 33,143 33,143
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overfiow page............... PR 4,505 0 4,506 1}
2599, Totals {Lines 2501 th 2503 plus 2598) 25 above] 6,219,743 6,061,795 157,948 504,445 |




Anrual Stementfor e ysar 2018 ofte. Capitol Indemnity Corporation

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

1 2
Currend Vear Prior Year |
1. Losses (Part 2A, Line 35, Column 8). 180,143,207 158,044, 414
2. Reinsurance payable on paid losses and loss adjustment expenses (Schadule F, Part 1, Column 6). 17,605,988 A 471.756
3. Lossadjustment expenses (Part 2A, Line 35, Column 9). 36,843,741 33,055,116
4. Commissions payable, contingent commissions and other similar charges 606,760 762210
5. Other expenses (excluding taxes, l d fees). 9,199,268 7293471
6.  Taxes, licenses and fees (exciuding federal and foreign income taxes) 498,247 585,367

71 Curment federal and foreign income taxes (including §..........0 on realized capital ains (0SSBS)).........erewmriresssssmmsennass —
72  Netdefermed tax iabikty.
8. Bomowed money §.........0 and interest thereon §.........0.

9. Uneamed premiums (Part 1A, Line 38, Column 5) (after deducting uneamed premiums for ceded reinsurance of

including §.......... 0 for medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health Service Act). 104,684,993 93,382,600

10. . Advanoe premium.

11.  Dividends declared and unpald:
11.1 Sk
11.2 Policyholds

12.  Ceded reinsurance p payable (net of ceding . 2614399 {389,364)

13, Funds held by company under relnsurance treaties (Schedule F, Part 3, Column 20).

14, Amounts withheld or retained by company for account of others. 6,379,709 7354209

15. R and iems not all d.

16.  Provision for reinsurance (inchuding $..........0 certified) (Schedule F, Part 3, Column 78)

17.  Netadjustments in assets and liabilities due i foreign exchange rates.

18. Dmafs ding

19. Payable b parent, subsidiaries and affiates. 5253593 12235315
20. Deri

21, Payable for securties. 2,500,000

22.  Payable for lending
23, Liabliity for amounts held under uninsured pians.
24. Capital notes §...........0 and interest th L Y-

25.  Aggregate write-ins for liabilifies. [T —— -
26. Total liabifities exciuding protected cell liabiliies (Lines 1 through 25). 364,510,746 327,573428
21.  Protected cell liablities.
28. Total Eabilities (Lines 26 and 27). 364,510,746 327,573 428
29. Aggregale write-ins for special surplus funds. 0 0
30. C capital stock. 4201416 A,201416
31, Preferred capital stock .
32.  Aggregate write-ins for other-than-special surplus funds. 0 0
33.  Surplus notes.
34.  Gross paid in and contributed surpk 103,923,753 103,923,753
35. Unassigned funds (surplus). 160,277,910 157,142,479
36.  Less treasury stock, at cost

36.1 ........0.000 shares common (value indluded in Line 30 §.........0).

v J— 0.000 shares prefested (value induded in Line 31 §........0).

37.  Surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 29 to 35, less 36) (Page 4, Line 39). 268,403,079 265267648
38, TOTAL (Page 2, Lin 28, C0l. B)..........ccoroiumcrssioescosemsmsosisasiacssnsa massansass s esiersemsessssss et 4t somsesh s i st st e | oo 532,913,825 | .................582,841,076
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501. Funds held - unclaimed property. 680,540 236632
2502. Miscelianeous fiabities. 1,041,703

2503.
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 frol fiow pag 0 ]
2599. Totals 2501 th 2503 plus. 25 above) 580,540 1,278,335 |
2901,
2902.
2903.
2998. Summary of remalning write-ins for Line 29 frol 0 (]
2099, Totals (Lines 2001 woush 2003 plus 2998) (Line 29 above). 0 0
3201.
3202
3203.
3288. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 32 fro p ] h}
3299. Totals 3201 3203 plus 32 above] 0 ]




Arrual Statsment for e yor 2018 0itie Capitol Indemnity Corporation

STATEMENT OF INCOME
1
UNDERWRITING INCOME Current Year
1. Premiums eamed (Part 1, Line 35, Column 4), 202,897 436
DEDUCTIONS:
2. Losses incumred (Part 2, Line 35, Column 7). 78,968,372 | . — <AL
3. Loss adjustment expenses incured (Part 3, Line 25, Column 1), 32,097,536 | . 28,395,647
4. Ofher underwriting expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 25, Column 2). 59,778,930 — P ]
5.  Aggregate write-ins for i d 0 0
6. Total underwriting deductions (Lines 2 through 5). 201,745,838 | . 183,152,710
7. Netincome of p celis.
8. Netundenwriling gain (loss) {Line 1 minus Line 6 plus Line 7). 1,151,508 [ oo (565,118}
INVESTMENT INCOME
8. Net investmant income eamed (Exhibit of Net Investment (ncome, Line 17). 8,449,237 6,599,677
10. Nt reaized capital gains (losses) less capRal gains tax of §....(37,761) (Exhibit of Capltal Gains (LOSSES))..c.c..crwcerircs {142,055) 5,866 422
11, Net investment gain (loss) (Lines 9 + 10). 8,307,182 12,466,000
OTHER INCOME

12.  Net gain (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off (amount recovered §.........0

amount charged off $.....337,176) (337.176) (471,916)
13. Finance and service charges not inciuded in p 173,845 248,025
14, Aggregete write-ins for miscell income. (533.165) 491,7:
15.  Total other income (Lines 12 through 14). (606,496) (714,636
16.  Net income before dividends o policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign

income taxes (Lines 8 + 11 + 15). 8,762,284 11,186,345
17. Dividend:

18.  Net income, after dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before ail other federal and foreign

Income taxes (Line 16 minus Line 17).
19. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred

20. Netincome (Line 18 minus Line 19) (o Line 22).

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
. Sumplus as regards policyholders, December 31 prior year (Page 4, Line 39, Column 2).

[R— .. 234,240 428

11,245,659

Net income (from Line 20).
. Net transfers (io) from Protectsd Ceil ts.

. Change in net unrealized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of $.....(1,744,608).

31,460,310

. Change in net deferred income tax.

(7.497,604)

21
22,
23
2
25. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (loss).
26,
27
28
29

. Change in surplus notes.

. Change in nonadmitied assets (Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets, Line 28, Column 3).
. Changs in provision for reinsurance (Page 3, Line 16, Column 2 minus Column 1),

(4,368,055)

207,000

30.  Surplus (contribuled o) withdrawn from Protected Cells,
31.  Cumulative efiect of ch in i

32. Capital changes:
32.1 Paid in,

32.2 Transfered from surplus (Stock Dividend).

32.3 Transfered o surplus

8

Surplus adjustments:
33.1 Paid in.

33.2 Transferred b capital (Stock Dividend)

33.3. Transfemred from capital.

Net remittances from or (to) Home Office.

Dividends to

Aggregale write-ins for gains and losses in surpius.

Change in treasury stock (Page 3, Lines 36.1 and 36.2, Column 2 minus Column 1),

BEBme

Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Lines 22 through 37).
39. Surpius as regards policyhoiders, December 31 current year (Line 21 piis Line 38) (Page 3, Line 37).......cocececcvosr

31,027,220

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

........ .....265,267,648

0501.

0502.

0503.

fi]

0588. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from averfiow page.
0599, Totals (Lines 0501 0503 5 above]

]

1401, Mit expense.

1402.

rm,us)w

1403.

1488. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page.
T ines 1. h1 149 14

TEXKRL)) D——— LN

370t

3702.

3703.

3798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from overflow page.

3789. Totals {Lines 3701 h 3703 Line 37 above]




arrual Sutamentfor e year 0180itie Capitol Indemnity Corporation

Note: wmammmummm

CASH FLOW
Oum:lYu Pﬁlz\'gr
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums collected net of 213,758,184 184,458,128
2. Netin e 8,946,975 7.491ﬂ
3. Miscelaneous income. {696,496)| {714,636
4. Total (Lines 1 through 3). b2 X i) — 191,234,745
§.  Benefit and loss refated p 52,215,601 52,883,763
6. Net transfars to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Acoounts.
7. Commissions, expanses paid and aggregate write-ins f 117,317,086 106,481,436
8. Dividends paid to policyholds
8. Federal and forelgn income taxes paid {recovered) net of $....{46,288) tax an capital gains (losses). {305, 630,736
10.  Total (Lines 5 through 9). TR 7 R—— 165,995,935
11, Net cash from operations (Line 4 minus Line 10), 52,781,481 25,238,810
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12, Proceeds from investments soid, matured or repaid:
121 Bonds. 57,796,358 116,008,995
122 Stocks. 76,978,821 162,268,047
12.3 Morigage loans.
124 Real estate.
125 Other invested assets. 353461 2,801479
126 Netgains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term 173 {22)
127 Miscelt ds 2,500,000 |
128 Total investment proceeds (Lines 12.1 to 12.7). 135,138,813 283,579,499
13.  Costof investments acquired (long-term only):
13.1 Bonds. 101,971,860 151,036,168
13.2 Stocks. 51,416,950 156,362,737
13.3 Morigage loans.
134 Real estate
13.5 Other investad assets,
136 Miscellaneous appiications. 2,976,740
13.7 Tolal investments acquired (Lines 13.1 o 13.6) 156315550 307,398,906 |
14. Netincrease (decrease) in contract loans and premium notes.
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 minus Line 14) (21,176,737} {23,819,407)
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
16. Cash provided (applied):
16.1 Sumplus notes, capital notes.
16.2 Capital and paid in surplus, less treasury stock
16.3 funds.
164 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance fiabiilties.
16.5 Dhidends to
166 Other cash provided (appled) {10,857 637) 513281
17.  Nel cash from financing and miscefianeous sources (Lines 16.1 to 164 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.6). {10,857.697) 5,132,831 |
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17). 20,747,047 6,552,234
19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 Beginning of year. 29,134,431 22,582,197




Annual Staisment for e year 018 ithe Capitol Indemnity Corporation

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 1. PREMIUMS EARNED

uumdszninm UnnmdaPmmns *
Net Dacember 31 December 31 Premiums
Premiums Prior Year- Current Year- Eamed
Writien per perCol. 3, per Col. 5, During Year
Line of Business Column 6, Part 1B Last Year's Part 1 Part 1A (Cols.1+2-3}

1. Fire, 201,635 133,851 76,732 258,854

2 Alied lines. 67823 84,582 33221 118,178

3 Fi utiple peril 0 0 0
4, t tiple peril 0 0 0

§ Ci mutiiple peril. 35,995,058 21,665,892 16,132434 39,528,516
6. Morigage guaranty. '} 0 ()]

8 Ooean mafi 6 0 (]
8. Inland marine. 356814 201,594 148411 408,997
10.  Financial guaranty. . 0 0 (]
111 Medical professional iability - 4,330,981 1,778,720 2,116,197 3,993,504
112 Medical professional iability - claims-made. 14,737,327 5935,743 6,741,180 13,931,880
12.  Earthquak [} 0 0
13, Group accident and BEaIN................ccomemeissscrs s ssessnsssssmase i e 110,808 1,988 25,669 177,928
14.  Credit aciident and health (group and individual [} 0 0
15.  Other accident and REBRN......c.. e cricsssssem e ecesmsmnscrscmsnses 0 (2) 0 (2)
16.  Workers' comp 402 652 547 407
171 Ofher fiability 72042313 . 25531,894 33,586,930 63,087,217
172 Other liability - ck made. 40,290,935 14,019,955 18,127,308 36,192,582
173 Excess workers' comp I} 0 0
181 Products iability - 8,677,594 3,051,847 4,255,991 7473450
182  Products iability - claims-mads 0 0 0
19.1,19.2 Private passenger auto fiabilily. ] 0 0
183,184 C auto Eability. 3,134,743 1,500,134 1,715,189 2,619,688
21.  Auto physical damage. 65,069 427518 504,090 788,495
2. Alroraft all perils). ] 0 q
3. Fidefty. 524 474 414,255 309,572 538,157
2. Surety. 32,842,679 18,538,700 18,817,110 32 564,269
26.  Burglary and theft 12,174 52718 4,408 13,046
21.  Boilerand inesy 0 0 0
2.  Credit 0 0 ()]
29 0 0 (1]
30.  Wamanty. (1] 0 0
k1l P d property. [} 0 0
3z liabiity. 0 0 0
33, - nonproportional assumed financial lines. 8 0 ]
34.  Aggregate writens for olher fines of business. ) 0 0 0
35.  TOTALS. starsctesossssemarenesossss | sorcontarnon ......214,190.829 | ................... 53,382,600 104,684,993 Mﬂ

DETAILS OF WRITEINS

3401, i} 0 )]
3402 0 0 1]
3403. 1] 0 ]
3498.  Summary of remaining wrile-ins for Line 34 from overfi o ] 0 0 [}
3490. Totals 401 3403 plus 3498} (Line 34 above} ] 0 0 []




Annual Statement or e year 2018 0itne Capitol Indemnity Corporation

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1A - RECAPITULATION OF ALL PREMIUMS
1 2 3

Raa:wfur >
Amount Uneamed Amount Unearned Rate Credits Total Reserve
(Running One Year | (Running More Than and Relrospective for Uneamed
or Less from Date One Year from Eamed But Adjustments Bssod Premiums
Line of Business of Policy) (a) Date of Policy) (a} | _Unbilled Premium on Experience Cols. 1424344
1 Fire. 16,732 76,732
2. Alied lines. 33221 33221
3. F muttiple peril 0
4. Homeowners multiple peri. 0
5 G multiple peril. 18,072,680 59,754 18,132,434
6. Morigage guaranty. 0
8. Oceanmarin 0
9. Inland marine. 148411 148411
10.  Financiel guaranty 0
111 Medical professional liability - 2,105,882 10,315 2,116,187
112 Medical professional labiiity - aims-mad 6465967 275,198 5,741,180
12 0
13.  Group accident and health...... 25,669 25,669
14, Credit acdident and health (group and ). 0
15.  Other accident and health. ]
16.  Workers' ati 547 547
174 Oerliability 32,001,432 1,585,798 33,586,900
172 Oter liabiiity - claims-made. 17,161,102 966,206 18,127,308
173  Exoess workers' comp 0
181 Products Eabilty 3,505,852 750,138 42559
182  Products iability - claims-mad 0
191,182 Pri auto fiabilty 0
193,194 C ial auto Kability. 1,715,189 1,715,189
21, Auto physical damage. 504,090 504,000
2. Aircraft (all peris) 0
23.  Fideiity. 160,595 238,917 398,512
24.  Surety. 14,601,431 4,215,679 16,817,110
26.  Burglary and theft 4406 4,406
21, Boller and machinery 0
2. Credit 0
2. 0
30.  Warmanty. 0
31.  Reinsurance - nonprop | d property. 0
3z d liabiity. 0
33.  Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines.............. 0
34.  Aggregale write-ins for other ines of BUSINESS.........veumemeesescrmes 0 0 9 0 0
3% TOTALS. 96,562 932 8,102,061 2 ) 104,584,993 |
3. Accrued P P based on
ST.  Eamed but unbified p 0
38.  Batance (sum of Line$ 35 through 37). s et scsasors s e 104,684,983
DETAILS OF WRITE-NS
3401. 0
3402. 0
3403. 0
3498.  Summary of remaining wrile-ins for Line 34 from page 0 0 0 £ 0
3490. Totals 3401 3403 plus 3498] 34 above)....... 0 0 ) ] 0

{a) Stale here basis of computaion used in each case: Dally pro rata and 24th Method




Anrusl Satsment for e year 2018 ofthe Capitol Indemnity Corporation

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1B - PREMIUMS WRITTEN
1 Relnsuranoe Assumed Reinsurance Ceded 6
— 2 | 3 | & | 5 | NetPremums
Direct Writien
Business From From To To (Cols. 142+3
Line of Business (a) Affilates Non-Affillates Affifiales Non-Affiliates -4-
1. Fire. 44,645 247,187 86,416 3,781 201,635
2. Allied fines. 78,345 27,000 28515 8,007 67,823
3. F multiple paril 0
4t multiple peril 0
5, C multiple peril, ronnrn28,791,352 24 861,022 |.....comsremmmirriesian | vinrinns 15,688,334 | ...........1,967,982 | ....... ...35,885,058
6. Morigage gueranty 0
8. Ocean marine. 0
9. Inland marine. 329,694 198,925 154,547 ) 17,258 356,614
10.  Financisl guaranty. 0
111 Medical professional fiability - 129,140 6,066,738 1,856,135 L (- (— 4,330,981
112 Medical professiona! liability - claims-mad 289,380 | ..........20,783,331 6,315,997 19,387 | .......e.. 14,737321
12 ]
13.  Group accident and heatth. 162,297 47,489 4,000 110,808
4. Credit accdent and health (group and 0
15.  Other accident and heaith. 0
16.  Workers' compensalk 575 173 402
A7 Other liabillty - OOCUTEACR......een-ccererssrmesermsrvsmrrsmsssrinrss | s 17,824,307 | o ..85,899,851
172  Ofher liability - claif de. 6,702,403 | ....... ...51,686,134 17,271,401 | .....
173 Excess workers' 0
181 Products lability 267,767 | .......... 12,135,287 3,718,969 6,491 8,677,584
182  Products labiiity - claims-made. 0
19.1,18.2 Private passenger auto liabiily, (1}
19.3, 194 Cy auto Eability. sennnnssons B TOBB00 Leoronnnirsssonrsssassissisns frssssmmmmsssssmsasssonsomssan | cnsonssiren 1343462 | ......ocos 1. 308,595 | ..oovornesnn 3,134,743
21.  Auto physical damage. i 1,289,200 380,441 53,690 865,068
2. Arcrat (all pers) 0
23.  Fidefify. 109,863 224,774 5,264 524,474
24, SUIBRY.....oniecescenrs s ssssssssssssim stssssscsseronsisssssasssasssmsessesarasesmenernienn | sessssssones TA2B174 | ........ 40,720,248 | ..ccnercecerrri [ v 14075434 | ......... 925310 | .......... 32,842,679
2.  Burglary and theR 12,726 5217 639 12,174
27.  Boilerand 0
28.  Credit 0
29. 0
30. Warranty. (]
3 Reinsurance - nonproportional d propety. XXX 0
32, prop d fiabilty. XXX 0
. - nonprop d financial lines. e XXX 0
34.  Aggregale write-ns for obher lines of bUSINESS...........coc v 0 0 4] 9 0 0
35, TOTALS.......cooooociroinerssecessssssnnssssemsssrssinsosstessrasmsermanersssnsossssemsssnssenss | sossrsosed 67,951,183 | .......243,375 477 5751......92,074581 | ......... 5,062,825 | .......2 14,198 829
DETAILS OF WRITEINS
3401, ]
3402, 0
3403. [}
3498, Summary of remaining write-ns for Line 34 from overfiow page.... ) 0 ) 0 ° 0
3499. Tokis 3401 3403 plus 3496) 34 above).......... 0 0 0 0 )] 0
{a) Does the company's direct premiums writien include premiums reconded on an instaliment basis? Yes| JNo[X]
I yes: 1. The amount of such instaliment premiums §.......... 0.
2. Amount at which such instaliment premiums would have been reported had they rded L —1
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Arnual Stsment o s yoar 01800 Capitol Indemnity Corporation

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - EXPENSES
1 2 3 4
Other
Loss Adjustment
| Expanses _Expenses __Expenses Total
1. Clakm adjustment senvices:
11 Direct 5,742,666 5,742,665
12 assumed. 30,717,741 30,747,741
13 caded. 11,450,527 11,450,527 |
14  Netciaim adh vioes (1.1+1.2- 1.3), 25,009,879 0 0 25,009,879
2. Commission and brokerage:
21 Diedt, g 14,352,330 14,352,330
22 Reinsurance assumed, exclud 58,008,835 58,009,835
23  Reinsurance ceded, 21,992,857 21,992 857
24 © - direct. A2M7 A247
25 Contings assumed 1,825,010 1,625,070
26  Contingent- caded. 674,248 674,248
27 Policyand Ipfe 0
28 Net commission and brokerage (2.1 +2.2- 23+ 24 + 25-2.6 + 2.7). 0 51,942,549 0 51,942,549
3 10 manager and agents. 58 173425 173,483
4 162 65,34 85,508
5. Boards, b d 97,073 1,428,384 1,525,457
6. Surveysand 0 reports. 519,627 519,627
7. Audit of sssureds’ records. 44925 221,48 212,273
8. Salary and related hems:
8.1 Salares. 4202538 22,083,192 337,996 26,623,726
82 Paymil taxes. 259,796 1,174,010 1,433,806
9. Employee relations 1,622,484 1,799,605 96,490 3518519
10. 55,270 11,212 228,482
11.  Directors’ foes. 1,050 2,268 3318
12.  Travel and travel Rems. 58,273 1,036,363 1,084,636
13.  Rentand rent itams. 416,918 1,890,903 2,307,821
1. 381,052 1,456,608 1,839,750
15.  Costor dep of EDP and software. 285,248 1,285,714 1,570,962
18. Printing and JR——— 84243 325,852 4559 414,054
17.  Postags, telop d telagraph, exchange and express. 111,373 508,080 820,453
18.  Legal and auditing. 356,568 1,200.306 | oo ATTAST2 | oo 3340446
19. Totals {Lines 3 o 18) 977,031 35,380,191 2213617 45,570,838
20. Taxes, lioenses and fees:
201 Ststeand tax g guaranty crodits
of §. 0. 1,480,672 1,480,672
202 P and fees. 761,731 767,731
203 Gross guaranty 8,852 8852
204 Al oher (excluding federal gn ins d resl estate). £9455 28257 97,712 |
205 Tots taxes, canses and fees (20.1 + 202+ 203 + 20.4) 0 2,326,710 28257 2,354,967
21. Realesiate ]
22. Redl estale ]
2. by plans. 0
24.  Aggregale wiitedns for 10,625 130479 0 141,104
25. Total exp i 32,997,535 89,779,929 2241874 | (8).-......125,019,338
26.  Lessunpeid expenses - cument yesr. 36,843,741 15,966,862 117.726) 52,692,877
27 Add unpeid exp prior year. 33,085,116 21,226,223 £108,178) 54,172,181
28 Amounts 9 pians, prior year. 2
29, Amounis bie relaing fo pans, cument yesr. 0
30. TOTAL EXPENSES PAID {Lines 25 - 26 + 27 - 28 + 29) 20208910 | ............... 85,038,290 2250422 126,496,622
' DETALS OF WRITEANS
2401. Conimct lsbor. 1,924 11,973 13897
2402 M 8,701 57,562 66,263
2403, fing support dats. £0,944 60944
2498, y g urite-ins for Ling 24 fro o p 0 ) ) I}
| 2489, Totats (Lines 2401 hrough 2403 plus 2496) (Line 24 sbove) 10625 | 130478 0 141,104

(8) Includes management foes of §.........0 o affifiales and §.........0 to non-affiliates.

1"




Arrusl Satsment for e year 018 it Capitol Indemnity Corporation

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

2

Collected Eamed

During Year During Year
1. US.g bonds. 169,715 178,538
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax 2,382,717 | . -
1.2 Other bonds (unaffifated) (a). 5,254 472
1.3 Bonds of afffiates. (8).
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiiated) (b).
211 Preferred stocks of affiliates. (b).
22 Common stocks (unaffiiated). ...1,881,608 2,046,008
22 Cammmdwldn
3 fgeg: ().
4. Real eslate. (d).
5. Contract loans.
6.  Cash, cash equivalents and short-term (e). 562,040 562,040
7. D {0
8. Other invested assets.
9. Aggregele write-ins for i income. 0 0
10. _Total gross investment income. 10,250,547 10,691,436
1. ) 2,213,617
12. Investment taxes, Icenses and fees, exduding federal income faxes. {0). 28,257
13.  intsrest expense. (h). 325
14, Depredation on real estale and other invested assets. ()2 0
15.  Aggregate write4ns for deductions from incom. ]
16.  Total deductions (Lines 11 through 15). 2,242,198
A7, Netir Income (Line 10 minus Line 18)..vcuemc o | 8,449,237

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0801,
0802
0803.
0898. Summary of remaining wrile-ins for Line 8 from overflow page. 0 0
0939. Totals (Lines 0801 through 0803 pius 0998) (Line @ above)............c.... ; 0 | e srasrinsisis .0
1501.
1502.
1503,
1588. Summary of remaining wrile-ins for Line 15 from overfiow page. 0
1508. Totals (Lines 1501 1503 pius 1598) {Line 15 sbove) 0

(@) Includes $.....49,284 accrual of discount less $.....996,457 amorfization of premium and less $.....195,254 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
.0 accrual of discount fess §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less $... i

investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes,
.m.omwunmldnobs

and Senarate A "
parn

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3

4 5

Realized Change in
Gain (Loss) Other Total Realized Change in Uncealized
on Sales Reafized Capital Gain (Loss} Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Mauriy Adjustments (Comns 1+2) | Capita Gain(Loss) | Capitl Gin Lass)

1. US bonds. {88,837} {88,837}/

1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax. 448927 448,927

1.2 Other bonds (unaffilialed) {608,179) {608,179} 5.888

1.3  Bonds of affliates. 0

21 Prefermed stocks (unaffiiated). 0

211 P stocks of affiliates. 0

22 Common stocks (unaffiliated) (295,362) (295,362} {7.642.967)

221 Common stocks of afffiates. 0 3,227 360

3. Merigage loans. 0

4. Redestale 0

5. Confract loans 0

8. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments.................... 173 173

7. Dexivativ 0

8. Other assefs. 363461 363,461 {670,576},

9.  Agpregats wrile-ins for capital gains (I0888S).............ccccuu.mimcumsnne ] 0 0 0 0

10._ Total capital gains (iosses). (5,080,285 0

0801. 0

0802 0

0803, 0

0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overfiow page... o 0 0 0 0

0999, Totals (Lines 0901 through 0803 pius 0398} (Line 9 ) 0 i) 0 0 0

12



Annual Statementfor e yor 0180t Capitol Indemnity Corporation

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Curent Year
Total
Nonadmitted Assets

3
Change in Tolat
Nonadmitted Assets
{Cot. 2-Col. 1)

! N

1. Bonds (Schedule D).
2. Stocks (Schadule D):
21 Preferred stocks.

22 Common stocks.

3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schadule B):
31 Firstliens

32  Other than first liens.

4. Real estate (Schedule A):

41 pied by th

O

42 Prop for of income.

43 F held for sale.

5. Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Scheduls E-Part 2)
and shorkterm {Schedule DA)

Condract loans.

Derivatives (Schedule DB).

Other invested assels (Scheduic BA),

© ® No

© o © © & o

10. Secusilies lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL).
11.  Aggregate write-ins for invested assets.

12, Sublotals, cash and invested assets {Lines 1 io 11)

13. Titie plants (for Tile insurers anly).

14, income due and accrued.

15. Premiums and considerafions:

15.1 U premiums and agents’ in the course of

1814222

1,562,162

(252,040}

15.2 Deferred premiums, agents’ balances and instaliments booked but
deferred and not yet due.

14,880

18,002

3,022

153 Accrued p and subject o
16. Reinsurance:

161 Amounts o

162 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured

16.3 Other amounts receivable under

17. A s receivable relaing o uni lans.

18.1 Cument federal and foreign i fa and interest

Not deferred tax asset.

© © @ o © o o

Guaranty funds reced on deposit.

d and software.

7,204,004

6,080,622

{1.213,382)

2,137,289

71,889

. Fumiture and equipment, including health care delivery assels.
Net atfustment in asses and liabiies due 1o foreign exchange rates

2,065,300

0

Receivables fram parent, subsidiaries and affiiates.

0

Hgalth care and other amounts

Aggregats write-ins for ofher-than-invesied assets.
Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Acoounts and Prolected

TEEEEEEE

6,061,795

40142

(1,170,371}

Cell Acoounts (Lines 12 through 25).
From Separate Accounts, S fled A

5]

and Protected Cel

17,250,391

14,680,519

12.560.672)
0

28. TOTALS {Lines 26 and 27).

17,250,391

14,689,519

(2.560.872)

101

102,

1103.

ins for Line 11 from page.

1198. of

1199, Totals 110 1103 plus 1186} (Line 11 above).

2501. Other assets

1,217,852

{190,010)

2502. Other

4,843,943

1980,361)

2503.

]

2588. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.

2599, Totals 2501 2503 25 above]

(1.170.371)
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Annus Staismentfr e year 018 oite. Capiitol Indemnity Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1— Summary of Significant Accounting Policles and Golng Concem

A

Accounting Practices

Capitol Indemnity Corporation’s (the Company's) statutory-basis financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting practices prescribed or
permitted by the State of Wisconsin Office of the Commissioner of Insurance (OCI). The state of Wisconsin requires insurance companies domiciled in the
state of Wisconsin to prepare their statutory financial statements in accordance with the National Association of Insurance Commissioners’ (NAIC) Accounting
Practices and Procedures Manual subject to any deviations prescribed or permitied by the Wisconsin Insurance Department.

Cuently, *prescribed” statutory accounting practices are inlerspersed throughout state insurance taws and reguiations, the National Association of Insurance
Commissioners (NAIC) Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual and a variety of other NAIC publications. “Permitted” statutory accounting practices
encompass all accounting practices that are not prescribed; such practices may differ from state to state, may differ from company to company within a state,
and may change in the future. The Company did not utilize any permitted practices in 2018 or 2017.

# P. Line # 2018 2017
NET INCOME

Fl
1) _Company state basis (Page 4, Line 20, Columns 1 & 2) XXX X00( XXX _|$ 5,750,244 |$ 11,245,659
(2) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC
SAP

(3) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC
SAP

o |em|

$
(4) NAICSAP (1-2-3=4) X XXX XXX 5,750,244 |§ 11,245,659

E Company state basis (Page 3, Line 37, Columns 1 & 2) XXX | XX | XXX |$ 266,403,079 [$ 265,267,648
1(6) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC
SAP

(7) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC
SAP

Is $
[ NACSAP (5-6-7=8) x| o | xox s 268,403,079 [$ 265,267,643

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statement

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Statutory Accounting Principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Accounting Policy

Centain assets designated as non-admitted,” principally deferred tax assets, electronic data processing equipment and software, and past-due agents’
balances, are excluded from the assets and charged directly to unassigned surplus.

Premiums are recognized as revenue on a pro-rata basis over the term of the contracts, exoept that premium adjustments on retrospectively rated policies are
recognized when billed. The reserve for uneamed premiums is determined on a monthly pro-rata basis.

The costs of acquiring and renewing business (policy acquisition costs} are expensed when incumed.

Recoverables from contract bondholders are estimated using the “case-basis™ method for large recoverables and historical statistics for smaller recoverables.
Defermed tax assets are fimited to 1) the amount of federa! income taxes paid in prior years that can be recovered through loss carrybacks for existing
temporary differences that reverse during a timeframe comesponding with IRS tax loss camryback provisions not to exceed three years, pius 2) the lesser of the
remaining gross deferred tax assets expected to be reafized within three years of the batance sheet date or 15% of capital and surplus excluding any deferred

tax assets, EDP equipment and operating software and any net positive goodwill, plus 3) the amount of remaining gross deferred tax assets that can be offset
against existing gross deferred tax fiabllities. The remaining deferred tax assets are non-admitied. Deferred taxes do not indude amounts for state taxes.

Policyholder dividends are recognized when deciared.

A liability for guaranty fund assessments Is accrued after insolvency has occurred regardiess of whether the assessment is based on premiums written before
or after the insolvency.

Cash and short-term investments in the statement of cash flow represent cash balances and investments with initial maturities of one year or less.
Reinsurance premiums, fosses and loss adjustment expenses are acoounted for on basis consistent with those used in accounting for the original policies
issued and the terms of the reinsurance contracts. In accordance with industry practice, the Company treats risks, 0 the extent reinsured, as though they were
for which the Company i not liable. In other words, reserves for losses, loss adjusiment expense and uneamed premiums ceded to reinsurers are reported as
reductions of the related reserves. Insurance ceded by the Company does not relieve it of its primary liabllity as the originating insurer.

In addition, the Company uses the following accounting policies:

(1)  Short-term investments include invesiments with maturities of less than one year at the date of acquisition. Applicable bonds are reported at amortized
cost and other investments are reported at cost, both of which approximate fair valse.

(2) Bonds not backed by other oans are principally stated at amortized cost using the inlsrest method.
(3) Common stocks, other than investments in subsidiaries and affiliates, are stated at fair value. There are no restrictions on common stock.
(4) The Company does not currently invest in investment grade perpetual prefiermed stocks.

(5) The Company does not currently invest in mortgage foans.
14




Avrual Sttement ot year 018 it Capitol Indemnity Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(6) Single-class and mult-class morigage-backed/asset-backed securities are valued at amortized cost using the interest method, including anticipated
pre-payments. Pre-payment assumptions are obtained from dealer surveys or interal estimates and are based on the current inferest rate and economic
environment. The retrospective adjustment method is used to value all such securities.

(1) Insurance subsidiaries, Capitol Specialty Insurance Corporation and Piatte River Insurance Company, are stated at statutory equity value. The Company
has a pooling arangement with its affiiates as discussed in Note 26.

(8) The Company does not curently invest in joint ventures, partnerships and limited liability entities

(9) The Gompany does not currently invest in derivative instruments.

(10) The Comoany does not use anticipated investment income in the premium deficiency calculation.

(11) Loss and loss adjustment expense reserves represent management's best estimate of the ultimate net cost of all reported and unreported losses incurred
through December 31. The Company does not discount loss and loss adjustment expense reserves. The reserves for unpaid losses and loss adjustment
expenses are estimated using individual case-basis valuations and statistical analyses. Estimates recelved from other insurers are used with respect to
reinsurance assumed. Those estimatss are subject to the effects of trends in loss severity and frequency. Although considerable variability Is inherent in
such estimates, management befieves the reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses are adequate. The estimates are continually reviewed and
adjusted as necessary as experience develops or new information becomes known. Such adjustments are included in current operations.

The Company reinsured other insurers for asbestos and environmental exposures from 1968 to 1976, but, similar to the industry in general, confinues to
have loss exposures related to this discontinued business. The Company has a small retro-cession treaty in place for this business.

(12) The Company has a written capitalization policy for prepaid expenses and purchases of items such as electronic data processing equipment, fumiture,
vehicles, other equipment and leasehold improvemients. The predefined capitalization thresholds under this policy have not changed from those of the
prior year.

(13) The Company does not write major medical insurance with prescription drug coverage.

Going Concem

Management has evaluated recent conditions and events and does not have substantial doubt about the Company's abliity to continue as a going concem.

Note 2 - Accounting Changes and Correction of Erors

Not applicable
Note 3 - Business Combinations and Goodwill

A

Statutory Purchase Method
Not appiicable

Statutory Merger

Not applicable
Impairment Loss

Not applicable

Note 4 - Discontinued Operations

A

Discontinued Operation Disposed of or Classified as Held for Sale

The Company did not discontinue any of its lines of business in 2018 nor 2017. The Company, h provided rein coverage from 1958 fo 1976 by
assuming a portion of risks underwritten by other insurance companies and risk pools. While the Company withdrew from this business in 1976, Sabiity
remains for losses on policies writien during the period the Company participated as a reinsurer. The Company participated on treafies that covered certain
risks, namely asbestos and enviranmental, that had significant development industry-wide over the past several years. The loss reserves on this reinsurance
assumed business are based on the most cument information available from ceding companies and are continually reviewed for accuracy and reasonableness.
Management befieves that the net reserves of $5,530,742 are adequate, but recognizes the uncertainty industry-wide conceming these exposures.

Change in Pian of Sale of Discontinued Operation

Not applicable

Nature of any Significant Continuing Involvement with Discontinued Operations After Disposal

Not applicable

Equity Interest Retained in the Discontinued Operation After Disposal

Not applicable

Note 5 - Investments

A

Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans
Not applicable
Debt Restructuring
Not applicable
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C. Reverse Mortgages
Not applicable
D. Loan-Backed Securilies
(1) Description of Sources Used o Determined Prepayment Assumptions
Prepayment assumptions for Morigage-Backed Securities, Collateralized Mortgage Obligations and Other Structured Securities were generated using a
purchased prepayment model. The prepayment mode! uses a number of factors to estimate prepayment activity induding the time of year (seasonalfty),
current levels or interest rates (refinancing Incentive), economic activity (including housing turnover) and term and age of the underlying collateral
(bumout, seasoning).

(2) Other-Than-Temporary Impairments
There were no other-than-temporay impairments recorded during the year.

(3) Recognized OTT securities
There were no other-than-temporary impairments (OTTI) for loan-backed securities held at the end of the year.

(4) Allimpaired securities (fair value is less than cost or amortized cost) for which an other-than-temporary impairment has not been recognized in eamings
as a realized loss (including securities with a recognized other-than-temporary impairment for non-interest related declines when a non-recognized

interest related impairment remains): :

a.  The aggregate amount of unrealized losses: 1. Less than 12 Months $ 846,464
212 Moniths or Longer $ 350,683

b.  The aggregate related fair value of securities with unrealized losses: 1. Less than 12 Months $ 66,373,375
2 12MonthsorLonger | § 17,171,600

(5) All loan-backed and structured securities in an unrealized loss position were reviewed to determine whether other-than-temporary impairment should be
recognized. For those securities in an unrealized loss position as of December 31, 2018, the Company has not made a decision o sell any such
securities. The Company has evaluated its cash flow requirements and believes that its liquidity is adequate and it will not be required to sell these
securities before recovery of their cost basis. As of December 31, 2018, the Company believes that it has the ability to hold these securities long enough
to allow the cost basis of these securities lo be recovered. Management's assessment of a deciine in value includes, among other things: (i) the duration
of time and the relative magnitude to which fair value of the investment has been below cost; (i) the financfal condition and near-term prospects of the
issuer of the investment;(iij) extraondinary events, including negative news releases and rating agency downgrades, with respedt o the issuer of the
investment; and (iv) the Company’s abllity and intent to hold a security for a period of time sufficient to aliow for any anticipated recovery. Unrealized
losses are due to a combination of credit and inlerest rate factors. Itis possible that the Company could recognize other-than-temporary impairments in
the future on some of the securities held at December 31, 2018 if future events, information and the passage of time cause It to conclude that declines in

value are other-than-temporary.
E. Dollar Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions
Not applicable
F. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Bomowing
Not applicable

G. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing
Not applicable

H. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale
Not applicable

I R Repurchase Ag its Transactions Accounted for as a Sale
Not applicable

J. Real Estate
Not applicable

K Low-income Housing Tax Credits {LIHTC)
Not applicable

L Restricted Assets

(1)__Restricted Asssis (hdud_lngMge_Sl.L
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m&-,&@.-&--&LMJ&” Yo mive® | Recticed | (Swineh) | Vois Assets(c) | Assets(df |

Gross| I Rachiced Currerd Yoar 1

1 2 3 4 5 i 11

Reekicted Assel Total General | AccountActvlly |  Restricled | Supporting Gk Tot Restriciad. Restricied b | Tole Admilted

!
il

®
b

HE
i
s LdEd
[§ lnle

4884387 4884387 4,853,008 1.288 Ap80387

L
tad

I
Erk

Total Restricked
Assets It spaezar s
(a) Subset of column 1
(b) Subset of column 3
{c) Column5 divided by Asset Page, Column 1, Line 28
(d) Column 9 divided by Asset Page, Column 3, Line 28

Detall of Assets Pledged as Coliateral Not Captured in Other Categories (Contacts that Share Simitar Characteristics, Such as Reinsurance and
Derivatives, are Reported in the Aggregate)

Not applicable

Detail of Other Restricted Assets (Contracts that Share Similar Characleristics, such as Reinsurance and Derivatives, are Reported in the Aggregate)
Not applicable

Colateral Received and Reflected as Assets Within the Reporting Entity's Financial Statements

Not applicable

Working Capital Finance Investments

Not applicable

Offsetting and Netling of Asssts and Liabiiilies

Not applicable

Structured Notes

Not applicable

56l Securities

Not applicable

Short Sales

Not applicable

Prepayment Penalty and Acceleration Fees

Not applicable
Note 6 - Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companles
Investments in Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies that Exceed 10% of Ownership

Not applicable
Investments in Impaired Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liabiity Companies
Not applicable
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Note 7 - Investment Income
A The bases, by category of investment income, for excluding (nonadmitting) any investment income due and accrued:
The Company does not admit investment income due and accrued If the amounts are over 90 days past due.
B. The total amount excluded:
There was no amount excluded al December 31, 2018 or 2017.
Note 8 — Derivative Instruments
The Company does not invest in derivative instruments.
Note 9 - Income Taxes
A Deferred Tax Assets/{Liabilities)
1. Com of Net Deferred Tax At abifi

2018 2017 Change
1 2 3 1 5

3 ] 9
(Col 142) (Cold+s) | (Cot (Col25) | (Col7+8)

7
14)
Ordinary Capital Total Ordingry | Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total
2. Gross defemed tax

assels $16,247.628 |$ 722448 [$16.970076 |$12827620 |$ 793372 |$13620982 |$ 3420008 |$ (70.924) |$ 3,349,084
b. Statutory valuation
allowance

c. Adjusted gross
deferred tax assels
(1a-1b) $ 16,247,628 |$ 722,448 |$16,970,076 |$ 12627620 |$ 793372 |$13620992 |$ 3420008 |$ 0,924) [$ 3,340,084
d. Defemed lax assets
nonadmitied
e. Sublotal net
admitied deferred
{ax assel (1c-1 $16.247,628 |$ 722448 |$16,970,076 |§12,827620 |$ 703372 |$13,620992 |$ 3420008 | 0,924) | 3,349,084
. Deferred tax
libilies 2251790 | 7361699 | 0613482 | 2184450 9,106,307 | 11,200,757 67340 | (1,744,608) | (1,677,268)

g. Netadmitted

deferred tax
assets/{net defemed
tax iabilkty) (1e-1) _|$ 13,005,638 [$ (6,630.251) [s 7356587 |$ 10643470 s (8,312,935 330235 |§ 3352668 |$ 1,673684 |§ 5026352

2. _Admission Calculation Components SSAP No. 101

218 2017 Change

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 8
{Col 142) Coia+5) | (Coir4) | (cot25) | (Coi7e8)
Ounary | Copi | Tow | oOuinay | Coptei | Tow | ombey | cophs | Tow

a. Federal income
taxes paid in prior

years recoverable
through loss
yback $ 5181472 |$ 62936 |$ 5244408 |$ 7,670,702 [§ $ 7.670,702 |$ {2.489.230)|$ 62,936 |§ (2.426284)

b. Adjusted gross
deferred tax assets
expecled b be
realized (excluding
the amount of

5,889,920 5,899,920 2,186,165 2,186,165 3713,755 3,713,755

date 5,890,920 5,899,920 2,186,165 2,186,165 3.713.755 3,713,755

threshold 39,741,717 38,071,230 670,487
c. Adjusted gross
defemed tax assets
(excluding the
amount of defemred
tax assets from 2{a)
and 2{b) above)
offset by gross
deferred tax
liabiliies 5,108,300 722448 5,825,748 2,970,753 793,373 3,764,128 2,132,547 (70, 2,061,622
4. Defered ax asse®s |$ 16,184,692 [$ 765,384 |§ 16,970,076 |$ 12827619 | 793,373 |$ 13,620,992 [§ 3,357,003 {7.969) § 3349084
admitied as the
result of

of SSAP 101,
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2018 2017

1 2 3 4 5
(Col 142}

6
(Col 4+5)
Ounay | Coptd | Tow | Ounay | Copitdl | Tom

7
(Col14)
Ordinary

g5

(Col 7+8)
Total

Total
+2(b}+2(c)

3. _Other Admissibiity Criteria

2018

2017

a. _ Ratio used to determine iod and threshold limitation amount

5236

b.  Amount of adjusted capital and surpius used to determine recovery period and threshold
limitation in 2{b)2 above $

I
470.1'/_.t
265,721,907 [$

260,882,016

4. Impactof Tax Planning Strategies

(a) Determination of adjusted gross deferred tax assets and net admitted deferred tax assets, by tax character as a

2018 2017

1 2 3 4
__ Ordnary Capit Ordnary Capial

(Col. 1-3)
Ordinary

8
(Col. 24)
Ca

1. Adjusted gross DTAs
amount from Note

9A1c) $ 62768 |s  72M8 s 12627620 |5 7933 s 3420008

$

(70,924)

% %) %

from Note 9A1(e) $ 16247628 |[$ 72448 |$ 12,827,620 |§ 793372 |$ 3420008 |$

(70.924)

4 Percentage of net
admitled adjusted
gross DTAs by tax
character admitted
because of the impact
of tax planning
|_sirategies %l %l

|3

|t
| E-

=2

{b) Does the company’s tax planning strategies include the use of reinsurance? NO
B. Deferred Tax Liabilities Not Recognized
There are no temporary differences for which deferred tax labilities are not recognized.
C. Current and Deferred Income Taxes
1. _Cument income Tax

1
2018

017

3
(Col 1-2)

la._Federal 5 301200 [$

314)[$

3,071,354

,314)[$

3,071,354

lb._Foreign 3 s
c. _Subtotai $ 3,012,040 |$

1970672 |$

008433 |

d. _Federal income tax on net capital gains $ (37.761)|$
6. Ufilization of loss cany-forwards Is I

f. Other : $ $
g Federal and Foreign income taxes incurred $ 2974219 |$

$
1,911,358

1,062,021

2 _Deferred Tax Assels

2018

2017

(Col 1-2)
_Change

3

a. Ordinary:

1._Discounting of unpaid losses [; 3839,142 [$

3521981 [8

317,161

2. _Uneamed premium reserve 4,396,770

3,922,069

474,701

3 Polyholderreserves

4. Investments 119,027

{127.132)

5. _Deferred acquisition cosls

6.__Policyholder dvidends accnial

7. _Fixed assels

8. Compensation and benefils accrual 2.246,784

2,048,937

197.847

9. Pension accrual

10. Receivables - nonadmitied 380,987

328,058

11, Net operating loss cany-forward

12. Tax credi cany-forward

13, Other (flems <=5% and >5% of total odinary tax assets) 5264,018

2760416

2,504,502

mmwwwwww_r
5.207,068 |

2,756,741 |

2450327

9. Sublotal ] 16,247,628 |

12,827,620 |

3,420,008

145



Anual Sutement or e yer 018 oithe. Capiitol Indemnity Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

b. vaiuation allowance

c. Nonadmitted

d. _Admitted ordinary defemed tax assels (2a99-2b-2c)

16,247,628

12,827,620

3,420,008

le. Capltal:

1. _Investments $

7122448 |$

7983372 |§

mzy

2. Net capitlloss camy forward

3. Real estate

4. Other (items <=5% and >5% of total capital tax assets)

Other Iisted individually >5% of total tax assets)

T

99. Subiotal s

12448 |8

0%24)|

f. Statutory valuation allowance adjustment

._Nonadmitted

. Admitied capital defered tax asses (2699-21-2g)

722448

783372

(70,824

L. Admitted deferred tax assets (2d+2h) 1§

16,970,076 [

13,620,992 |§

3,349,084

3. Deferred Tax Liabifities

1
2018

2017

(Col 1-2)
Change

T 3

1. _Investments

69,393 [$

30342 $

39,051

2. Fixed assels

1,049.211

31727

317,484

3. _Deferred and uncollected premium

4._Policyholder reserves

5. Other (ilems <=5% and >5% of total ordinary tax liabilities)

1,133,186

1,422,381

Other (items listed individually >5% of total ordinary tax fiabilities)

(289,1954

90. Sublotal |

|
2,251,790 |

2184450 |

67,340

b.

1. _Investments

7,361,699

9,106,307

(1,744,608)|

2. Realestale

3._Other (items <=5% and >5% of total capial tax liabilties)

Other (items listed individually >5% of total capital tax liabilities)

99. Subfotal

7,361,699

9,106,307

11,290,757 |$

[o_Deferred tax iabiities (3a09+3b99)
4. [Net Defered Tax Assets (21 —3q

9,613,489 IS
7,356,587

2,330.235 [$

{1,744
{1.677,268
5,026,352

book o tax adjustments were the

D. Reconciliation of Federal Income Tax Rats fo Actual Effective Rate Among the more significant
| Amount

%val‘a%@

Permanent Differences:

Provision computed at statutory rate

$

1,832,150

21.0%)

Proration of tax exempt investment income

(2.503,256)

(28.1)%)

Tax exempt income deduction

(358,140)

{4.1)%]

Dividends received deduction

{135.240)

{1.6)%)

Disallowed fravel and entertainment

99,211

1.1%

Other permanent differences

%)

Temporary Difh

Total ordinary DTAS

Total ordinary DTLs

i

Total capital DTAs

Total capital DTLs

Other:

Statutory valuation allowance adjustment

Accrual adjustment — prior year

758,810

8.7%

Other

b

Totals

(307.465)

(3.5)%

Federal and foreign income taxes incumed

3,012,040

34.5%)

Realized capital gains (losses) tax

(@1.761)

(04)

| Change in net deferred income taxes

(3,281,743)

{37.6

Total statutory income taxes

(307,464)

3.51%|

E. Opersting Loss Camyfowards and Income Taxes Avaiiable for Recoupment

1. AtDecember 31, 2018 the Company did not have any unused operating loss camyforwards avialable to offset against future taxable income.

2 The foliowing is income tax expense for current year and proceeding years that is avallable for recoupment in the event of fulure net losses:

Year

Amounts

2018

§2,341,893

2017

$3,050,565

3. The Company did not have any protective deposits under Section 6603 of the Intemal Revenue Code.
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Consolidated Federal income Tax Retum

1. The Company's federal income tax retum is consofidated with the following entities:
Corporation (ultimate parent)
AIHL Reinsurance, LLC (AHL Re)

Capitol Specialty Insurance Corporation
CATA Services Company

Covington Specialty Insurance Company
Fair American Insurance and Reinsurance Company
Fair American Select Insurance Company
Landmark American Insurance Company
Orien Risk Analyst, Inc.
MWIMMWyMRiw)
Professional Risk Management Services,
Resurgens Specialty Underwriting, Inc.

RSU Surplus Lines Insurance Services, Inc.
RSUI Group, Inc.

RSUI Indemnity Company

Stranded O Resources Corporation
Transatlantic Holdings Corporation
Transallantic Reinsurance Company

TransRe London Limited

TransRe Underwriting Managers Lid.
Treimeo Lid.

2. The manner in which the Board of Directors sets forth for aflocating the consolidated federal income tax:
The Company has a written agreement, approved by the Company's Board of Directors, which sets forth the manner in which the total combined federal
income tax is allocated to each entity that is a party to the consolidation. Pursuant to this agreement, the Company has the enforceable right to recoup
federal income taxes paid in prior years in the event of fulire net losses which it may incur. The Company may also recoup taxes paid by offsetting
future net income subject to federal income taxes.

Federal or Foreign Federal Income Tax Loss Contingencles:

The Company does not have any tax loss contingencies for which it is reasonably possible that the total kability wil significantly increase within twelve
months of the reporting date.

Repatriation Transition Tax (RTT) - RTT owed under the TCJA
Not applicable
Attemative Minimum Tax (AMT Credit)

Not applicable

Note 10 - information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affillates and Other Related Parties

A

Nature of the Relationship involved

The Company is domiciled in Wisconsin and is a wholly owned subsidiary of CapSpecialty, inc. (formally known as Capitol Transamerica Corporation), which,
htnm.hamned?il%bywﬁnthraweHolﬁngsLLC(‘Alsdtanf)andZM%byTrarﬁlamcHoldhgs,Im. Additionally, the Company owns
100% of the outstanding stock of Capitol Specialty Insurance Corporation ('CSIC”), a Wisconsin domiciled insurance company and 100% of the outstanding
stock of Platte River Insurance Company (‘Platte”), a Nebraska domiclled insurance company.

Effective January 1, 2014, Alleghany Corporation contributed all its shares in Platte to the CapSpecially, Inc. CapSpecialty, Inc., then contributed all its
shares to the Company.

The Company participates in a poofing agreement with CSIC and Piatie. As a member of the pool, the Company cedes its direct business to the pool, and
then assumes a proportionate share of the premium, losses, and expenses of all the business writien by the pool members. Under the pooling agreemert, the
Company retains 70% of the pool, CSIC retains 15%, and Platte retains 15%.

Transactions

Not appficable
Doltar Amounts of Transactions

Not applicable

Amounts Due From or To Refated Parties

These al are 1o written ents and are setfied according to the terms of the agreements.
e from CapSpecialty | 3,

Receivable from Professional Risk Management Services, inc 718,861

Payable to Roundwood Asset Management ment LLC 524,021

Payable to CSIC 4,583,963

Payabie to Platte 135908
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Guarantees or Undertakings

Not applicable

Material Management ar Service Contracts and Cost-Sharing Arrangements

The Company is a participant In several intercompany agreements covering various aspects of the Company's operations including a federal income tax
allocation agreement and an investment management agreement. The Company provides administrative services and office space and equipment usage in
conjunction with the pooling agreement to CSIC and Platte. The Company provides administrative services to Professional Risk Management Services, Inc.,
CATA Services Company, and Capitol Faclities Corporation, subsidiaries of CapSpecialty. In addition, the Company provides administrative services to
CapSpecialty, Inc.

Nature of the Control Relationship

Al outstanding shares of the Company are owned by its parent company.

Amount Deducted from the Value of Upstream Intermediate Entity or Ulimate Parent Owned

Not applicable

Investments in SCA that Exceed 10% of Admitted Assets

The Company owns 100% of CSIC and Platte. As of December 31, 2018 the investment in subsidiaries does not exceed 10% of admitted assets.
Investments in Impaired SCAs

Not applicable

Investment in Foreign Insurance Subsidiary

Not appicable

Investment in Downstream Noninsurance Holding Company

Not applicable

Al SCA Investments

Not applicable

Investment in Insurance SCAs

Not applicable

SCA Loss Tracking

Not applicable

Note 11— Debt

A

Debt, including Capitat Notes

Not appiicable

FHLB (Federal Home Loan Bank) Agreements
Not applicable

Note 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

A

Defined Benefl Plan
Not applicable
Investment Policies and Strategies
Not appiicable

Falr Value of Plan Assels

Not applicable

Basis Used to Determine Expected Long-Tem Rate-of-Retum
Not applicable
Defined Contribution Plans

The Company has an employer sponsored defined contribution pian (401k) in which all eligible employees are eligible to participate. For all participants, the
Company matches the employee contributions to the pian 100% up to 5% of participant’'s annual wages. Both the Company’s and the individual participant's
contributions are non-forfeitable, with no reversion fo the Company. Plan costs allocated to the Company through the intercompany pooling agreement were
$1,595,926 and $1,008,856 for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.
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The Company also provides a non-qualified defined contribution retirement plan which is avallable to certain highly-compensated employees. Certain
highly-compensated employees may also make unlimited individual contributions o the plan. Such contributions are not currently taxable to the participants. In
addition, the Company makes contributions to the plan equal to 100% of the employee contribution up to 5% of the participant's annual wage that would be
otherwise limited by the qualified plan. The trust assets remain subject to the Company's creditors in the event of insolvency. Ptan costs alfocated to the
Company through the intercompany pooling agreement were $208,667 and $128,134 for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.
M»Iﬁenploysrﬁms

Not applicable

ConsolidatedHolding Company Plans

Not applicable

Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences

Not applicable

Impact of Medicare Modemization Act on Postretirement Benefits (INT 04-17)

Not applicable

Note 13 - Capital and Surplus, Shareholder's Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

)

@

®

@

©®)

®)

©

(10)

)

Number of Share and Par or State Value of Each Class

The Company has 1,431 shares of $2,936 par value commion stock autharized and 1,431 shares issued and outstanding. The Company has no preferred
stock authorized, issued or outstanding.

Dividend Rate, Uiquidation Value and Redemption Schedule of Preferred Stock Issues

Not applicable

Dividend Restrictions

Dividends on common stock are paid as declared by the Board of Directors of the Company. Under the insurance regulations of Wisconsin, the maximum
amount of dividends that the Company may pay to shareholders is limited to the lesser of: (a) 10% of the most recent year-end policyholders surplus or (b) the
greater of (i) the aggregate of net income for the three most recent years, less reafized capital gains for the three most recent years less any dividends paid in
the two most recent years or (il) net income for the calendar year less reafized capital gains for the calendar year

Accordingly, the maximum amount of dividend payout fo shareholders that may be made without prior approval is $14,123,213.

Dates and Amounts of Dividends Paid

No dividend payments were made in 2018 or 2017.

Profits that may be Paid as Ordinary Dividends to Stockholders

Within the limitations of (3) above, there are no restrictions placed on the portion of Company profits that may be paid as ofdinary dividends to stockholders.
Restrictions Plans on Unassigned Funds (Surplus)

There were no restrictions placed on the Company's surplus, including for whom the surplus is being held.

Amount of Advances to Surplus not Repaid

Not applicable

Amount of Stock Held for Special Purposes

Not applicable

Reasons for Changes in Balance of Special Surplus Funds from Prior Period

Not applicable

Change in Unassigned Funds

The portion of unassigned funds (surphus) represented by cumulative unrealized gains was $62,668,240 less applicable deferred taxes of $7,361,609 for a net
balance of $55,306,541.

The Reporting Entily Issued the Following Surplus Debentures or Similar Obiigations
Not applicable

{12) and (13) Impact and Dates of Quasi-Reorganizations

Not applicable
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Note 14 - Liabliltles, Contingencies and Assessments

A

Contingent Commitments

Not applicable

Assessments

(1) Nature of Any Assets That Could Have a Material Financial Effact
The Company is subject to guaranty fund and ather assessments by the states in which it writes business. Most assessments are recorded at the time
the assessments are levied or at the time premiums are written. Assessments are levied on the Company by guaranty associations in most states in
which the Company is licensed to cover losses of policyholders of insolvent or rehabilitated companies. In some stales, these assessments can be
partialfy recovered through a reduction in future premium taxes.
The Company recognized a liability for guaranty fund assessments of $4,456 and $15,000 at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respeclively. The Company
did not recognize an asset for premium tax offsets or policy surcharges. The amounts recorded represent management's best estimate based on
assessment rate information recelved from the states in which the Company wriles business and the direct premiums written in those states.

(2) Assets Recognized From Paid and Accrued Premium Tax Offsets and Policy Surcharges
Not applicable

(3) Undiscounted and Discounted Guaranty Fund Assessments
Not applicable

Gain Contingencies

Not applicable

Claims Related Extra Contractual Obligation and Bad Faith Losses Stemming from Lawsuits

Not applicable

Product Warranties

Not applicable

Joint and Several Liabllities

Not applicable

A Other Contingencies

Lawsuits arise against the Company in the narmal course of business. Confingent liabilities arising from litigation, income taxes,
and other matters are not considered material in relation to the financial position of the Company.

Note 15 - Leases

A

Lessee Operating Lease
(1) Lessee's Leasing Arrangements
a. Rentat Expense
The Company leases office facilities under various non-cancelable operating leases that expire through May, 2026. Rental expenses allocated to
the Company through the intercompany pooling agreement for the current year and the prior year were $2,058,860 and $2,128,015, respectively.
There are no contingent rental payments or unusuat renewat options, escalation clauses or restrictions. There have been no early terminations of
existing jeases
b.  Basis on Which Contingent Rental Payments are Determined
Not applicable
c. Existence and Terms of Renewal or Purchase Options and Escalation Clauses
Not applicable
d.  Restrictions Imposed by Lease Agreements
Not appiicable
e |dentification of Lease Agreements that have been Terminated Early
Not applicable
{2) Leases with Initial or Remaining Noncancelable Lease Terms in Excess of One Year
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a.  AtDecember 31, 2018 the minimum aggregate rental commilments are as foliows (in thousands):

Year Ending December 31 Operating Lease
1. 2019 $ 2972
2. 2020 2,505
3. 2021 2303
4. 2022 1410
5. 2023 1,227
6. Thereafter 1,863
7. Total $ 12280 |

b.  Total of Minimum Rentals to be Recelved in the Future under Noncancelable Subleases

Not applicable
(3) For Sale-Leaseback Transactions
The Company has not entered into any sale and leaseback arrangements.
B. Lessor Leases
Not applicable
Note 16 - Information about Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial instruments with Concentrations of Credit Risk
1. Face or Contract Amounts
Not applicable
2. Nature and Terms of Off-Balance Sheet Risk
Not applicable
3. Amount of Loss if any Party to the Financial Instrument Falled
Not applicable
4. Collateral or Other Security Required to Support Financial Instrument
Not applicable
Note 17 - Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financlal Assets and Extingulshments of Liablfitles
A Transfers of Receivables Reported as Sales

Not applicable

B. Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets
Not applicable

C. Wash Sales
The Company had no wash sales.

Note 18 - Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans

A ASO Plans
Not applicable

B. ASC Plans .
Not applicable

C. Medicare or Similarly Structured Cost Based Reimbursement Contract
Not applicable

Note 19 - Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators

Not applicable
Note 20 - Falr Value Measurements

A Falr Vaiue Measurements

(1) FairValus Measursments at Reporting Date

The Company has categorized its assets and fiabilities that are measured at fair value into the three-level fair value hierarchy as reflected in the table
below. The three-level hierarchy is based on the degree of subjectivily in the valuation method by which fair value was determined. The three levels are

defined as follows:
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Level 1

The Company’s valuations are based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical, unrestricted assets. Since valuations are based on
quoted prices that are readily and regularly avallable in an active market, valuation of these assets does not involve any meaningful degree of judgment.
An active market is defined a8 a market where transactions for the financial instrument occur with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing
information on an ongoing basis. For the Company, assets utllizing Level 1 inputs generally incdude common stocks, short-term money market funds and
certain other invested assets, where valuations are based on quoted market prices.

Level 2

The Company's valuations are based on qualed markets prices where such markels are not deemed to be sufficiently “active”. In such circumstances,
additionat valuation metrics are used, which invoive direct or indirect observable market inputs. The Company’s assets utitizing Level 2 inputs generally
include short-term debt securities other than debt issued by the U.S. government. Third-party dealer quotes typically constitite a significant input in the
determination of the fair value of these types of fixed income securities. In developing such quotes, dealers will use the term as of the security and
market-based inputs. Terms of the security include coupon, maturity date, and any special provisions that may, for example, enable the investor, at their
election, to redeem the security prior to its scheduled maturity date. Market-based inputs include the levet of interest rates applicable to comparable
securities in the market piace and current credit rating(s) of the security.

Level 3
The Company has no assels or fiabifities measured at fair value in this category.
Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value (in thousands):

‘ | | Net Asset Value
Description for Each Type of Asset or Liabillty Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 (NAV) Total
Assels at Fair Value
|Bonds £ I |§ |3 $
Common stock |$ 143885 [§ B Is B 143,885
Cash equivalents & short-term investments s 4381 |8 49538 | $ $ 53,919
(Other invested assets s I$ $ 185 [$ s 185
Total [$ 148266 |3 49538 |5 185 [$ 1$ 197,989
Liabllities at Falr Value |
—
Total $ $ $ $ $
(2) FairValue Measurements in (Level 3) of the Fair Value Hierarchy
Total Gains and| Total Gains and|
Boginning (Losses) | (Losses)
Balance at | Transfers Intp | Transéers Out | included in Net|  Included in Settie- [Ending Balance
11112018 Lewel3 ofLevel 3 Income: Purchases Issuances Sales ments at 1273172018
8. Assels
(Other investsd assets 86 |8 0 s 33 s 1} I8 s E s 363) |8 186
otal $ 856 |$ § $ 363 _[$ (671} |$ IE $ m 185

— ————————————

(3) Policies when Transfers Betwsen Levels are Recognized

Atthe end of each reporting period, the Company evaluates whether or not any event has ocourred or circumstances have changed that would cause an
Instrument to be transferred into or out of Level 3. During the curment year, no transfers into or out of Level 3 where required.

(4) Descripion of Valuation Techniques and Inputs Used in Fair Value Measurement
See footnote 20(A) (1) above.

(5 Fair Vaiue Disclosures

Not applicable
B. Fair Vahie Reporting under SSAP 100 and Other Accounting Pronouncements
Not applicable
c. Falr Value Level

The tables below (in thousands) reflects the fair values and admitted values of all admitted assets and liabilities that are financial instruments excluding those
acoounting for under equity method (subsidiaries, joint ventures and ventures). The fair values are also categorized into the three-leve! fair vafue hierarchy as
described above in Nole 20A. .

Aggregale Fair Net Asset Vaiue | Not Practicable
I Type of Financial Instrument Value |AdeedAsse¢s {Level 1) (Levei 2) {Level 3) I (NAV)  |(Canying Value)
Bonds $ zn.sos'_s 271422 239,535 |$ 31,970 |$ Is
[Common stock $ 143885 [$ 143885 Is $ $

Cash, cash equivalents &

short-term investments $ 49,881 |$ 49,881 50,052 |$ $ $
Other d assets $ 185 |$ 185 |s 185 |§ B3

143,885

{171)

lenlen |
m |en &9 1€

D. Not Practicable to Estimate Fair Value
Not applicable
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E.

A

A

pMmEow

NAV Practical Expedient Investments
Not applicable
Note 21 - Other ltems

Unusual or Infrequent ltems

Not applicable
Troubled Debt Restructuring Deblors

Not applicable

Other Disclosures

Not applicable

Business Interruption Insurance Recoveries

Not applicable

State Transferable and Non-Transferable Tax Credits
Not applicable
Subprime Morigage Related Risk Exposure

U]

(]

(L]

Description of the Subprime-Mortgage-Related Exposure and Related Risk Management Policies

The Company’s exposure to subprime is limited to investments within the fixed income investment portfolio, which contains securities collateralized by
mortgages that have characteristics of subprime lending. Such characteristics include an interest rate above prime to borrowers who do not qualify for
prime rate loans, borowers with low credit ratings (FICO scores), unconventionally high initial loan-to-vaiue ratios, and borrowers with less than
conventional documentation of their income and/or net assets.

The Company attempts o minimizes risk exposure by holding securities which canry (the highest or higher) credit ratings and by monitoring the underlying
coffateral performance on an ongoing basis.

Direct Exposure Through Investments in Subprime Morigage Loans

Not applicable

Direct Exposure Through Other investments

The following Is a summary of the Company's other Investments with subprime exposure and other than-temporary impalrments (OTT) recognized.

Other-Than-Temporary
Book/Adjusted Carrying Impairment Losses
Actual Cost Valus I Fair Value Recognized

|a. Residential morigage backed i
securities $ 17441 |$ 14,137 |$ 12,334 |$

b. Commercial morigage backed
securities

c. Collateralized debt obligations
d.  Structured securiies
e. Equity investments in SCAs*
f.  Other assets

. Total $ 17141 I8 14,137 |8 12,354 |$
*  These investments comprise % of the company's invested assets.

Underwriting Exposure to Subprime Mortgage Risk Through Mortgage Guaranty or Financial Guaranty Insurance Coverage
Not applicable

Insurance-Linked Securities (ILS) Contracts
Not applicable
Note 22 - Events Subsequent

Subsequent events have been considered through February 22, 2019, mmamﬁueaemmwm There were no events occuring
subsequent to the end of the year that merited recognition or disclosure in these statements.

Did the reporting entity write accident and health insurance premium that is subject to Section 3010 of the

Federal Affordable Care Act (YESINO)? Yes[ ] No{X]
m7

ACA fee assessment payable for the upcoming year b $
ACA fee assessment paid 3 3

Prernium written subject to ACA 9010 assessment $

[ Toai acused captal before surpus adusment (Fve Year isoral Line 23 20AT70

| Total adjusted capital after surplus adjustment (Five-Year Historica Line 28 minus 228 above) 268,403,079
Authorized control level (Five-Year Historical Line 20) $ 61,853,244
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H. Would reporting the ACA assessment as of December 31, 2018 have triggered an
RBC action level (YESNO)? ‘ Yes[ ] No[X]

Note 23 - Relnsurance

A Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverables
SSeUEC HeTisunoe Hecoversules

NAIC Group Unsecured
Code FEIN Recoverables
Capitol Specialty Insurance Corporation 10328 390988659 $ 67,713,762
Platte River Insurance Company 18619 56-0087453 Is 71,321,680

B. Reinsurance Recoverable in Dispute

The Company does not have any relnsurance recoverables in dispute for paid losses and loss adjustment expenses that exceed 5% of policyholders' surplus
for an individual reinsurer or 10% of policyholders’ surplus in aggregate.

C. Reinsurance Assumed and Ceded
(1)  Maximum Amount of Return Commission
The foliowing table summarizes ceded and assumed uneamed premiums and the related commission equity at the end of the current year.

Assumed Reinsurance Ceded Reinsurance
Premium Reserve | Commission Equity | Premium Reserve | Commission Equily | Premium Reserve | Commission Equity
118,210,295 [$ s 44980340 |5 36910 [$ 73220955 |$ (36.910)
| | 2,023524 | 114,084 | (2.023524) | (114,064)
. Is 47003884 [$ 150974 |$ 71208431 [§ (150,974)
[¢__Direct Uneamed Premium Reserves [§__ 334ies62 |

(2) Additional or Retum Commission

a. _ Contingent commission 4'; e $ eeumed |§ ol |§ e

b. _Sliding scale adustments 31546 (31.546)
c.  Other profit commission

arrangements
|d.__Total 1$ 1$ IS 31546 |$ (31.545) |

(3) Types of Risks Attributed o Protected Cell

The Company does not use protected celis as an altemative to traditional reinsurance.

D. Uncollectible Reinsurance

The Company has not written off any reinsurance balances as uncollecfible during 2018 or 2017.
E. Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance

Not applicable
F. Retroactive Reinsurance

Not applicable
G. Reinsurance Accounted for as a Deposit

Not applicable
H. Disclosures for the Transfer of Property and Casualty Run-off Agreements

Not applicable
I Ceriified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Stalus Subject to Revocation

Not applicable
J. Reinsurance Agreements Qualifying for Reinsurer Aggregation

Not applicable
Note 24 - Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination
A Method Used by Reporting Entty 1o Estimate Accrued Retrospective Premilum Adjustments
Not applicable
8. Accrued Retrospeciive Premiums Recorded Through Writien Premium or an Adjustment Io Eamed Premium
Not applicable
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Amount of Net Premiums Written Subject to Retrospective Rating Festures and Percentage o Total Net Premiums Written

Not applicable

Medical Loss Ratio Rebates Required Pursuant to the Public Health Service Act.

Not applicable

Nonadmitted Retrospective Premium

Not applicable

Risk Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care Act

(1) Did the reporting entity write accident and heatth insurance premium which is subject to the Affordable Care Act
risk sharing provisions .
Yes[ ] No[X]

(2)-(5) Not applicable

Note 25 - Change In Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

A

Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

Activity in the liablity for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses for the periods ending December 31, 2018 and 2017 is summarized as foliows
(in thousands):

12/31/2018 1213172017

Balance at January 1, net of relnsurance recoverables

of $81,196 and $77.479, respectively $ 191,100 $ 166,384
Incumred loss and loss adjustment expenses related to:

Current year 114,871 103,101

Prior years (2.905) (1,530)
Total incurred 111,966 101,571
Paid loss and loss adjustment expenses related to:

Current year (22,168) {21,041)

Prior years (63,911) (55.814)
Total paid (66,079) (76,855)
Balance at period ending net of reinsurance recoverables

of $94,222 and $81,196, respectively $ 216987 $ 191,100

The estimated cost of loss and loss adjustment expenses atfributable to insured events of prior years has decreased by approximately $2.9 million as a
result of re-estimation of losses and loss adjustment expenses prinipally through the pooling of its business with Capitol Specialty insurance
Corporation and Ptatte River Insurance Company and the group's overall results primarily in the 2014, 2015, 2016 and 2017 accident years. This
decrease is generally the result of ongoing analysis of recent loss development trends. Original estimates are increased or decreased as additional
information becomes known regarding individual claims. There was no development on retrospectively-rated policies and, hence, no material impact on
surplus.

Information about Significant Changes in Methodologies and Assumptions
Not applicable

Note 26 - Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

A

\dentification of the Lead Entty and all Afilated Enties Participating in the Intercompany Pool

NaiC
Company  Pooling
Lead Entity and af! Affiliated Entities Code  Percentage
Capitol indemnity Corporation (lead insurer) 10472 T0.0%
Capilol Specialty Insurance Corporation 10328 15.0%
Platte River Insurance Company 18619 15.0%

Description of Lines and Types of Business Subject o the’Pooling Agreement

All business lines written by each of the poal participants are subject to pooling except for the run off business underwritien by Dawin Professional
Underwriters and RSU! Indemnity Company.

Description of Cessions o Non-Afflliated Reinsurance Subject to Pooling Agreement
All cessions to Capitol Indemnity Corporation, the lead company, are after cessions to unaffifiated reinsurers.
\dentification of al Pool Members that are Parties to Reinsurance Agreements with Non-Affliated Reinsurers

Platte River insurance Company, Capitol Specialty Insurance Corporation and Capito! indemnity Corporation have a contractual right to direct recovery from
non-affiliated reinsurers per the terms of the reinsurance agreement.

Explanation of Discrepancies Between Entries of Pooled Business

There are no discrepancies between the assumed and ceded reinsurance schedules of the pool participants.
Description of Intercompany Sharing

There is no intercompany sharing other than the pooling agreement.
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G. Amounts Due To/From Lead Entity and all Affillated Entities Participating in the Intercompany Pool

As of December 31, 2018 the Company was owed $12,822,881 by Capitol Specialty Insurance Corporation and $2,924,061 by Piatte River Insurance

Company.

Note 27 - Structured Settiements

Not applicable

Note 28— Heaith Care Recelvables

A Phamaceutical Rebate Receivables
Not applicable

B. Risk Sharing Receivables
Not applicable

Note 29 - Participating Policles
Not applicable
Note 30 - Premium Deficiency Reserves

The Company evaluated the need to record a premium deficlency reserve as of the end of the current year and did not need to record a premium deficlency reserve.

1. Liability carried for premium deficlency reserve: $0
2. Date of most recent evaluation of this liability: January 8, 2019
3. Was anticipated investment income ttiiized in the calculation? Yes[ ] No[X]

Note 31 - High Deductibles
Not applicable
Note 32 - Discounting of Liabilitles for Unpaid Losses or Unpald Loss Adjustment Expenses

A Tabular Discount
Not applicable

B. Nontabular Discount
Not applicable

C. Changes in Rate{s) Used to Discount Prior Years' Liabiities
Not applicable

Note 33 - Asbestos/Environmental Reserves

A Does the company have on the books, or has it ever written an insured for which you have identified a potential for the existence of a liability due to asbestos

losses?

The Company has exposure to asbestos losses from the reinsurance assumed business that was discontinued in 1976. The Company tries to estimate the full
impact of the asbestos exposure by establishing full case-basis reserves on all known losses and computing incurred but not reported losses on previous

experiences.
(1) Direct

2018

2018

a. Beginning reserves (including
Case, Bulk + IBNR Loss & LAE)  |§ $ $

b. Incurred losses and loss

| adiustment
c. . Calendar year payments for losses
and loss adjustment expenses

d.  Ending reserves (including Case,
Buik + IBNR Loss & LAE) $ Is

Is
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(2) Assumed Reinsurance
2014 2015 T 2016 | 017 | 2018
a. Beginning reserves (including L
Case, Bulk + IBNR Loss & LAE)  |$ 7,294,690 |$ 7100513 |$ 6,693,253 |8 4,965,217 |$ 4,712,965
b.  Incurred losses and loss
| adustment expense 268,183 (695.921) {1,804,378) (3,784) {200,136)
c.  Calendar year payments for losses
and loss adjustment expenses (94,006) (288,661) (76,342) 248,488 40,235
d.  Ending reserves (induding Case,
Bulk + IBNR Loss & LAE) $ 7,100513 |§ 6,693,253 |$ 4965217 |$ 4,712,965 |$ 4,472,594
_ (3) Netof Ceded Reinsurance
| 2014 2015 | 2016 2017 | 2018
2.  Beginning reserves (including l— I-
Case, Bulk + IBNR Loss & LAE) _|$ 7245071 |$ 7,024,715 |$ 6628336 |9 4,965,217 |$ 4,712,965
b. Incurred iosses and loss
| adjustment expense (263,787) (125,130 (1,756,535} (3,764) 136
c.  Calendar year payments for losses
and loss adjustment expenses (43.431) 271,249 (83.416) 248,488 40,235
d.  Ending reserves (including Case,
Bulk + IBNR Loss & LAE) I1$ 7024715 |$ 6,628,336 |$ 4965217 |8 4,712,965 |$ 4,472,504 |
B. State the amount of the ending reserves for Bulk and {BNR included in A {Loss and LAE)
(1) Direct basis $
(2) Assumed reinsurance basis 3,599,977
|(3) Net of ceded reinsurance basis $ 3,589,977
C. State the amount of the ending reserves for loss adjustment expenses included in A (Case, Buk and IBNR)

Reserves for future allocated loss adjustment expenses related to asbestos liability are included above. Because the Company is rellant on outside companies,
pools and associations for loss-relaled information, an exact number for these reserves is not determinable. Historically, the amounts paid for these amounts
have been minimal (fess than 5%).

D. Does the company have on the books, or has it ever written an insured for which you have identified a potential for the existence of a liabiity due to
environmental losses?

The Company has exposure to environmental logses from the reinsurance assumed business that was discontinued in 1976. The Company tries to estimate
the full impact of the environmental exposure by establishing full case-basis reserves on afl known losses and computing incurred but not reported losses on

previous experience.
(1) Direct
[ | 2014 [ 2015 [ 2016 2017 | 2018
2. Beginning reserves $ $ Is $ IS
b. Incurred losses and loss adjustment
expenss
c.  Calendar year payments for losses
| and loss adjusiment expenses
|d.__Ending reserves $ ] $ $ $
(2) Assumed Reinsurance
| 2014 | 2015 2016 2017 | 2018
. Beginning reserves $ 1,623,673 |$ 1,775,129 |$ 1673314 [$ 1241305 |§ 1,178,242 |
b. Incurred losses and loss adjustment
expense (399,904) (326,039), (319.203) 3,765 200,134
c.  Calendar year payments for losses
| and loss adjustment expenses (351.360) (224,24 112716 66,628
d. _ Ending reserves jt] 1,775,128 [$ 1673314 |$ 1,241,305 [$ 1,178.242 |$ 1,118,149
(3) Netof Ceded Reinsurance -
[ | 2014 201 I 2016 | 2017 | 2018
|a.__Beginning reserves $ 1,811,268 |$ 1,756,179 |$ 1,657,084 |$ 1,241,304 |$ 1.178.241
b. Incurred losses and loss adjustment (303,064
expense 263,787 125,129 |) 3,765 200,134
d.  Calendar year payments for losses
and loss adjusiment expenses 318,876 224,224 112,716 66,828 260,227
|d. __Ending reserves 1,756,179 |$ 1,657,084 |$ 1,241,304 |$ 1,178,241 |$ 1,118,148
E. State the amount of the ending reserves for Bulk and IBNR included in D (Loss and LAE)
|(1) _Direct basis I8
P Assumed reinsurance basis | 809,994
(3) Net of ceded reinsurance basis I$ 889,984
F. State the amount of the ending reserves for loss adjustment expenses included in D (Case, Bulk and IBNR)

Reserves for future allocated loss adjustment expenses related to environmental iability are included above. Because the Company is reliant on outside
companies, pools and assotiations for loss-related information, an exact number for these reserves is not determinable. Historically, the amounts paid for
these amounts have been minimal (less than 5%).
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Note 34 - Subscriber Savings Accounts
Not applicable

Note 35 - Multiple Peril Crop Insurance
Not applicable

Note 36 - Financlal Guaranty Insurance

A Financlal Guaranty Insurance Contracts
Not applicable

B. Schedule of Insured Financial Obligations at the End of the Period:
Not applicable
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10.5

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1- COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL

Is the reporting enfity a member of an Insurance Holding Compary System consisting of two or more affiated persons, one or more of which is an insurer?
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2.
Ilyu,didhempnﬂmmwwhmmmms&elnSMmcmhmu.mww&mdunormmnwlﬁy
official of the stale of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company Sysiem, a
mnmmmwummmmmmmm)hnmimmwmcunpany
System Regulatory Act and moded regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to requirements

Yes[X] Nof]

substantially similar 1o those required by such Act and regulations? Yes[X] No[] NA[]

Stale regulating? ~ Wisconsin

Is the reporting entity publicly traded or a member of publidy traded group?

If the response {0 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group.

Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporafion, or deed of setdement of the
reporting entity?

If yes, date of change:

Stale as of what dale the lalest financial examination of the reporting eniity was made or is being made.

Stale the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.

This date should be the date of the examined baiance sheet and not the dale the report was completed or released.

State as of what date the latest financial examination mmmmnmm«ummmumdm«

the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of th i et date).

By what depariment or departments?

of insurance
Have all financial ] within the ial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent finandial

Yes[X] Nof ]
775368

Yes[ ] No[X]
123112014
123112014

06/302016

staiement flled with departments? Yes[X] MNo[] NA[]
Have all of the recommendations within the lalest financial examination report been complied with? Yes[X] No[ ] NA[]

During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiiated sales/service organization or any combinafion
Wundermnnmcomul(WMnumwwumm)MMammhwwﬂmnwm
(more than 20 percent of any major line of busis p

411  sales of new business?

412 renewals?
mummwlﬁwﬁwmmmonmdhMahmﬂbylnnpoﬁuwﬁyumlﬂih.

recsive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of busir on direct premiums) of:
421 sales of new business?

422  renewals?

Has the reporting enfity been a party to @ merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement?

if the answer is YES, complete and file the mesger history data file with the NAIC.

If yes, provide the name of enfity, NAIC company code, and stale of domicie (use two letier stale abbreviation) for any enfily that has ceased to exist as 8
resuit of the merger or consolidation.

Yes[ ] MNolX]
Yes[ 1 MNolX]

Yes[ ] MNo[X]
Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes[ ] MNo[X]

1

Name of Entity

2

NAIC
Company | State of

Code

Has the reporiing entity had any Cerificates of Authority, licenses or regi (including corp registration, if applicab pendad or revoked
by any governmental eniily during the reporting period?
1f yes, give full information:

Does any foreign (non-United States) person or enfity directly or indirectly controf 10% or more of the reporting entity?

fFyes,

721  State the percentage of foreign control

722  State the nationality(s) of the foreign person{s) or enity(s); or i the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

1 2
Nationally Type of Entty

Is the company a subsidiary of a bank halding company regulated with the Federal Reserve Board?
Ifresponse 1o 8.1 is yes, please identfy the name of the biank holding company.

Is the company affilated with one or more banks, thrifts or securifies firms?

Ifthe response o 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any afffiiates regulated by a federal finandial
reguiatory services agency [Le. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptrolier of the Currency (OCC}, the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) and the Securilies Exchange Commission (SEC}] and identify the affiate’s primary federal M

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] Ne[X]

1 3
Afiste Name Loeaﬁm(cny.sm_eL FRB

thllslwmn\dadﬁmuflnhdmdﬂuﬁnd ublic retained o the annual audit?
& Yo per Wa

Hnshhuuhmwﬁdmhhw&bbdwmﬂsewimpmﬂdhthﬁd o b
as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Mode! Regulation (Model Audit Rule}, ummmlnwmﬂhﬂ

I the response 0 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

mummmmmmmmwmdmmﬁmﬁmmmmam
for in Section 18A of the Mode! Regutation, o substanfally similar state law or regufation?

1 fhe response 1o 10.3 is yes, provide Hated 1o fhis exemption:

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Has the reporfing enity established an Audit Committee i with the state i laws? Yes[X] No[ ] NA(]

15




Anual Satsment fr e year 018 oithe. Capiitol Indemnity Corporation

106

1.

124

122

131

132
133
134
141

14.11

142
“21

143
14.31

15.1

152

17.
18.

19.
204

202

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1- COMMON INTERROGATORIES
Ifthe response o 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain:

Whatis the name, nddmsmdnﬂhﬁm(aﬂbeﬂmplmnfhmpmanlyumylmmrhﬂmdi\edwllmmﬂ consuiling firm)
of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certificat
& Milliman U: 1580031u:mund 100, wi

Does the reporting entity own any securifies of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly?
1211 Name of real estate holding company
1212 Number of parcels involved
1213 Total book/adjusted camying value

IT'yes, provide expianation

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting enlity?

Does this statement contain ail business d for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located?

Have there been any changes made o any of the trustindentures during the year?

If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domicliiary or entry state approved the changes?

Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controlier, or persons performing similar

Yes[ ] No[X]

0

$ 0
Yes[ ] Nof]
Yes[ ] Nof ]

Yes[ ] No[] NA[X]

functions) of the reporting enfity subject 1o @ code of ethics, which includes the foliowing standands? Yes[X] Nof |
(a) Honest and ethical condudt, induding the ethical handiing of actual or apparent conflicts of inierest between personal and professional relationships;
) Full, falr, accurate, timely and understandabie discosure in the periadic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
© Compliance with applicable gavemmentat laws, rules and regulations;
@ The prompt intemal reporfing of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
(€ Accountebillly for adherence to the code.
if the response to 14.1 is no, please explain:
Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[ ] Mo[X]
Ifthe response o 14.2 Is yes, provide infc ion related to
Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response fo 14.3 s yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).
Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Lelier of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the SVO
Bank List? Yes[X] No[ ]
Ifthe response fo 15.1 s yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank of
the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Creditis triggered.
1 2 4
American Bankers Assoclation (ABA) mmmmrw
Routing Number —Isauin or Confiming BankName | the Letter of Credit Amount
104000854 AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK Non-renewal by the bank, non-payment of premiums,
of daims 7,050

073918384 ATKINS SAVINGS BANK & TRUST Non-renewal by the bank, non-payment of premiums,

payment of dlaims $ 25,000
081222593 BANTERRA BANK Non-renewal by the bank, non-payment of premiums,

payment of daims $ 10,000
107001261 CENTINEL BANK OF TAOS Non-renewal by the bank, non-payment of premiums,

payment of daims. $ 50,000
075905023 DENMARK STATE BANK Non-renewal by the bank, non-payment of premiums,

payment of daims $ 5,000
088506256 EMPIRE BANK Non-renewal by the bank, non-payment of premiums,

payment of daims $ 35,000
081501227 FIRST MIDWEST BANK Non-renewal by the bank, non-payment of premiums,

payment of daims $ 50,000
301170668 GOLDEN BELT BANK Non-renewal by the bank, non-payment of premiums,

of daims $ 97,500

075908027 WALDO STATE BANK Non-<renewal by the bank, non-payment of premiums,

payment of daims $ 12,500
125100089 WASHINGTON TRUST BANK Non-renewal by the bank, non-payment of premiums,

payment of daims _ $ 30,000

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Is the purchase or sale of all i of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Boerd of Directors or a subordinator commitiee thereof? Yes[X] No[ ]
Does the reporfing enfity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinale committees thereof? Yes[X] No{ ]
Has the reporfing entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliaion on the part
of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in confiict or is iikely to conflict with the official duties of such person? Yes[X] No[ ]
FINANCIAL

Has this siatement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Acoounting Principles (e.g., ly Accepled A g Pr Yes[ ] No[X]

Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exdusive of policy loans):
2041 Todireclors or other officers
2012 To stockholders not officers
2013 Trustees, supreme or grand (Fralemal only}
Total amount of ioans outstanding at the end of year (indusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of palicy loans):
2021 Todireclors or other officers

15.1

0

Led

|65 |4
o |o

-
[
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

2022 To stockhoiders not officers
2023  Truslees, supreme or grand (Fratemal only)

Were any assels reporied in this siatement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liabiity for such obligation
being reporfing in the statement?

I yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
2121 Renled from others
2122 Bomowed from others
2123  Leased from others
2124  Other

Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annusl Stafement Instructions other than guaranty fund o
guaranty association assessments?

If answer is yes:

2221 Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment

2222  Amount paid as expenses

2223 Other amounts paid

Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiiates on Page 2 of this statement?
If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount:

INVESTMENT

Were alt the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,
in the actual possession of the reparting entity on said date (other than securifies lending programs addressed in 24.03)7

if no, give full and complete information, relating thereto:

For security lending programs, provide 8 description of the mmwumnmmammmm:
collateral is carried mao«mmmmwmmnmmmmum provided).

Does the company’s security g mest the req for a conforming program as outiined in the Risk-Based Capital Instructions?
lrwhﬂﬂlsyos.repu!mmufmmhmmm
1f answer 10 24.04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs

Does your securities lending program require 102% (¢ wilies) and 105% (foreign securifies) from the counlerparty at the outset
of ths contract?
Does the reporting enity when the colaleral received from t perty falls below 100%?

conduct securifies

mmwmmmmmumummswwamuuwmw

24101 Total fair value of d collateral ported on Schedute DL, Parts 1 and 2:

24.102 Total book adjt ying value of collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2:

24.103 Total payable for securiies lending reporied on the fiability page:
Mawdumm«mmdhmﬁguﬂymmmmofltmu.mrlyearmtuduswdjmdermmd
of the reporting enfity or has the reportin ty sold or fermed any assets subject 1 a put option contract that is current in force? (Exclude
mﬁswﬂeﬂbmwm1w24.03)

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

2521  Subject to repurchase agreements

2522  Subject to reverse repurchase agreements

2523 Subject o doliar repurchase agreements

2524  Subjectto
7525 Placed under option agreements

2526  Lstier stock or securith as sale — excluding FHLB Capital Stock
2527  FHLB Capital Stock

2528 Ondepositwith states

2529  On deposit with other regulatory bodies

2530 Pledged as coliateral — excluding ool pledged to an FHLB

2531 Pledged as coliateral to FHLB - including assets backing funding agreements
2532 Other

Does the reporting enfity or the reporting entity's securiies lending agent ufiize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA) to

Yes[] Mo[X]

Rad
o

[ [ |
o |e |o

Yes[ ] MNo[X]

s 0

0

s 0
Yes[X] No[ ]

$ 0

Aad

Yes[X] Nof ]

Yes{ ] No[ ] MNA[X]
$ 0
$ 0

Yes[ ] No[] NA[X]
Yes[ ] No[] NA[X]

Yes[ ] No[] NA[X]

Yes[X] No[ ]

oelo|o|e|o|e

4,884,387

|5 |6 [P |40 |60 |0 |40 | [ [ [ [

oo |e|e

For category (25.2) provide the olown
1

2
Nature of Restricion Description

3
Amount

$

Does th y hedging reporisd on Schedule DB?

lmmammmaummmmwummmm
100, ettach a description with this statement.

Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the cuent year mandatority convertible into equity, or, at the option of the issuer,
converfible into equity?
1 yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the cument year:
Exduding flems in Schedule E-Part 3-Spedial Deposits, real estate, morigage loans and held lly in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, mﬂmmwmmmwhmmmwmm

custodial agreement with a qualified bank or rust company in accordance with Sedtion 1, il - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing
of Critical Functions, Cusiodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook?

15.2

Yes[ ] MNo[X]
Yes[ ] No[] NA[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]
$ 0

Yes[X] Nof]
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1- COMMON INTERROGATORIES

2801 For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financiaf Condtion Examiners Handbook, compiete the folowi
1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address
Bank of New York One Wall Sireet, New York, NY 10286
28.02 For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condilion Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
focation and a complele explanation
1 2 3
Name(s) Locaton() Compiee Explanation(s)
28.03 Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.04  Ifyes, give full and complets information relsting therelo:
1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
28.05 Investment management - Identify all investment advisors, i g individuais that have the authority
hmmmmwmhmﬁngm Famdsﬂalm ged i lly by employees of the reporting entity,
note as such. {"...that have acoess to the ir .. handle securities”).
2
Nameomemhdiviﬂunl Affiation
Roundwood Assst Management LLC A
New Asset U
28.0587 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 28.05, do any firms/individuals unaffilialed with the reporting entity
{i.e. designated with a “U”) manage more than 10% of the reporting entity's assels? Yes[X] Nof ]
28.0588 For frmsfindividuals unafiiiated with the reporting entity (i.e. designated with a "U"} listed in the table for Question 28.05, does
the total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity's assets? Yes[X] No[]
28.06 Forthose fims or individuals listed in the table for 28.05 with an affliation code of "A™ (affiliated) or “U” (unaffiiated), provide the information
for the lable beiow.
1 2 3 4 5
Investment
Management
Registered | Agreement
Central Registration Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Legal Entity Identifier (LET) With (IMA) Filed
R Asset Management LLC
105900 New ind Asset ent KURBSESPS4GQFZTFC130 SEC NO
Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 ( d g to the Securities and
Exmmmmtseqmulmmmmmymmmmmsmum Yes[ ] No[X]
"’.EMM
1 2 3
cusiP Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adjusted Canying
Value
$
20.2999 TOTAL $
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual Fund's
BookiAdjusied Caryi
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Vaiue Attributable to the .
(from above table) of the Mulual Fund Holding Dale of Valuation
$
Provide the infosmation for alf short-term and | bonds and all slocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.
1 2 3
Excess of Statement over Fair
Value {-}, or Fair Value over
Statement (Admitted) Value Fair Value )
30.1 Bonds $ 271,936,041 |$ 272019435 |$ 83,394
302 Preferred Stocks $ o |s 0 |Is 0
03 Totels $ 271936041 [$ 12019435 |$ 83334
Duahhmumwmmﬁnmmmhim
Was the rate used to calcuilate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securifies in Schedule D? Yes[ ] Ne[X]
I the answer to 31.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker's or custodian's pricing poiicy (hard copy or electronic
copyj for ail brokars or cusiodians used as a pricing source? Yes[ ] Nof ]
I the answer fo 31.2 is no, describe the reporting enfity’s process for detenmining a refiable pricing source for purposes of
disclosure of fair value for Schedule D:
Have all the fiing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Invesiment Analysis Office been followed? Yes[X} Nof ]

¥f no, fist exceplions:

153
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1- COMMON INTERROGATORIES
Byuﬁdedmaingsslm the reporting entity is certifying the following el for each self-desk

5GI security:
wbmﬂaﬂmﬂlamﬂndhmﬁymmwamNNCCRPMmtuﬁnnFEorPLMiM

b. Issuer or obligor is current on all cantracled interest and principal payments.
[ The insurer has an aciual expectation of uitimale payment of all contracted interest and principal.

Has the reporing enity seif-designated 561 securibes? Yes[ ] Neo[X]
By self-designating PLG! securities, the reporting entity ks certifying the following elements of each self-designated PLGI security:
a The security was purchased prior to January 1, 2018.
b. ‘The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
¢ The NAIC Designation was derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO which is
shown on a current private leter rafing held by the insurer and available for examination by state insurance regulators.
d. The reporting eniity is not permitted o share this credit raling of the PL security with the SVO.
Has the reporfing eniity seli-designated PLGI securities? Yes[ ] No[X]
OTHER
Amount of o trad ice organt and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? 1,374,440
List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to
trade associafions, service organizations and stafistical or rafing buresus during the period covered by this statement.
2

N;nl Amount Paid
Insurance Services Office, Inc 1,374,440
Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any? 205,734
I.Hhr-rnuﬂheﬂ'mmmmwiwmumﬂwﬁdﬁ%wmnafmmlpﬂmmshm

dul covered by this statement.

1 2

Name Amount Paid
Hogan Lovells US LLP 107,242
Godfrey & Kahn SC 55407
Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legisiative bodies, officers or departments of govemment, i any? 31735
Lmhemnsoﬂheﬁmmdhemmudimau#wwmtwﬁﬁ%amdﬂwhﬁpmdemmﬂhmh
connection with matiers before legislative bodies, officers or iment during the covered by this statement.

- s
| American Property Casualty insurance Associafion _ 31,735 |
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES
Does the reporting enity have any direct Medicare Supplement insurance in force?
1 yes, indicate premium eamed on U.S. business only.
What portion of tem (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit?
131 Reason for excluding:

Indicate amount of eamed premium aftributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Htem (1.2) above.
Indicate total incumed diaims on all Medicare Supplement insurance.
Individual policies:

Most curent three years:

161 Total premium eamed

162  Total incurred claims

163 Number of covered lives

All years prior lo most cumment three years:
164  Total premium eamed

165  Tolal incumed claims.

166  Number of covered lives

Group policies:

Most current three years:

171 Total premium eamed

172  Total incumred claims.

173 Number of covered lives

ANl years prior fo most curent three years:
174  Tolal premium eamed

175  Total incusred claims

176 Number of covered fives
Health Test:

Yes[ ] Ne[X]
$ [

2

Current Year Prior Year

21 Premium Numerator $ 1] $
22 Premium Denominator $ 887,436 $
23 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2) 0.0%

24 Reserve Numerator $ 83,252
25
286

e

Reserve Denominator $ 339,277,930 $
Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5) 0.0%

FOR MUTUAL REPORTING ENTITIES AND RECIPROCAL EXCHANGES ONLY:
41 Does the reporting entily issue assessable polices?
42 Does the reporiing entity issue non-assessable policies?
43 If assessable policies are issued, what is the exient of the contingent liabliity of the policyholders?
44 Total amount of assessmenis paid or ordered to be paid during the year on deposit notes or contingent premiums.
FOR RECIPROCAL EXCHANGES ONLY:
51 Does the exchange appoint local agents?
52  Ifyes,isthe commission paid:
521  Outof Attomey's-in-fact compensation
522  Asa direct expense of the exchange
53 What expenses of the exchange are not paid out of the compensation of the Atiomey-in-fact?

54 Has any Atiomey-in-fact compensation, confingent on fulfiiment of certain conditions, been deferred?
55 1§ yes, give full information:

What provision has this reporting entity made to protect itself from an excessive loss in the event of a catastrophe under a warkess’ compensaion
mtmmdmllinloﬂou?

Mmmmumuma«nﬂmm maxlmmiuurmmlou mdldenﬁylwlypeo{mmnnuuwm
that probable inss, B of those and the exiemal resources (such as consutting firms or computer
mmmodeb) Hmy.nsedhl\emmm

What provision has this reporting entity made (such as catestrophic reinsurance ) to pl itseif from an loss arising from the types
wmuwkmmmwMMhmmmmpMMwa

Does the reporiing entity carry catastrophe reinsurance protection for at least one reinstatement, in an amount sufiicient i cover s estimated
probable maximum loss atfributable i 8 single loss event or occumence?

16

0
182,567,592
0.0%
161,680
295,853,885
0.4%
Yes[ ] Ne[X]

Yes[ ] Nof ]
Yes[ ] No[] MNA[X]
Yes[] No[] MNA[X]

Yes[ ] Nol |

Yes[X] Nof ]
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

lfno.dzsu'lbuqy g or mechani ployed by the reporting entity to supplement ils catastrophe reinsurance program of to hedge s

Has the reporting enfity reinsured any risk with any other entity under a quota share reinsurance contract that includes a provision that would
imit the reinsurer’s losses below the staied quota share percentage (e.g., a deductible, a loss ratio comidor, a loss cap, an aggregate (imi or
any similar provisions)?

if yes, indicate the number of tract: ing such p

If yes, does the amount of reinsurance credil taken reflect the reduction in quota share coverage caused by any applicable limiling provision(s)?
Has this reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity and agreed to release such entity from liabiity, in whole or in part, from any loss
that may occur on this risk, or porfion thereof, reinsured?

If yes, give full information

Has the reporting entity caded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under mulfiple contracts with the same reinsurer o its affiiates) for

which during the period covered by the statement: (j) it recorded a positive or negafive underwriting result greater than 5% of prior year-end

surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year writien premium ceded or year-end loss and loss expense reserves ceded greater

than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regsrds policyholders; (il it accounted for that contract as reinsurance and not as a deposit; and (i} the

contract(s) contain one or more of the following festures or other features that would have similar resulfs:

(a) A contract term longer than two years and the contract is noncancellable by the reporting entity during the contract term;

®) A limited or conditional cancetlation provision under which cancellation triggers an obligation by the reporting enfity, or an affifiate of
the reporting entity, to enter into a new reinsurance contract with the reinsurer, or an affiiate of the reinsurer;

(c)  Aggregale stop loss reinsurance coverage;

) Aunilateral right by either party (or both parties) to commute the reinsurance contract, whether condifional or nol, except for such
provisions which are only triggered by a decline in the credit stafus of the other party;

(e) A provision permitiing reporfing of losses, or payment of losses, less frequently than on a quarterly basis (unless there is no activity
during the period); or

[} Payment schedule, accumuialing retentions from muttiple years or any features inherently designed to delay timing of the reimbursement

1o the ceding enfity?
Has the reporting entity during the period covered by the statement ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract {or under multiple coniracts
with the same reinsurer o ts affiiates), for which, during the period covered by the statement, it recorded a posilive or negative underwriting
resuit greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year writien premium ceded or year-end loss
andIossmmwﬂeduuﬂ&mﬁ%duhwwudwmamm;mmmmnwpouho
are directly or indirectly controliing, controlied by, nrmﬂermnmwwm(l)mor
:ueunmupoiqlwusofhmpmﬁngwﬁy.nr(i)m iation of which one or afiliated policyholders of the reporting entity
8 member where:
(a) mewrila\pmﬂuncededbhudnmrubyﬂnwpuﬁmenﬂyuhaﬁaﬁswmﬁnym(m)umdmm
direct and assumed premium written by the reinsurer based on its most recently available financial statement; or
®) Twenty-five percent (25%) or more of the written premium ceded to the reinsurer has been retroceded back to the reporting enity or
its affiiates in a separaie reinsurance contract.
Ifyes 10 9.1 or 9.2, please provide the following information in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for Geneval Inlerrogatory 8:
(@) The aggregate financial statement impact gross of all such ceded reinsurance contracts on the balance sheet and statement of income;

) A summary of the reinsurance contract terms and indicate whether it appiies to the contracts meefing the criteria in 9.1 or 9.2; and

(C] A brief discussion of management's principle objectives in entering into the rei ding the ic purpose to be achi
Exoept for transactions meefing the requirements of paragraph 31 of SSAP No. 62R, Properly and Casually Reinsurance, has the reporting entity

ceded any risk under anty reinsurance contract (or multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or s affiliates) during the period covered by the

financial statement, and either:

(C)] Accounted for that contract as reinsurance (either prospective or retroactive) under staturtory accounting principles ('SAP?) and as &
deposit under generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP”); or

®) Acoounted for that confract as reinsurance under GAAP and as a deposk under SAP?

1f yes 1o 9.4, explain in the Y Suppl I Filing for General Interrogatory 9 (Section D) why the contract(s) is freated
differently for GAAP and SAP.
The reporting entity is pt from the A ion Supplement under one or more of the following criteria:

(a) The entity does not ufifize reinsurance; or,

(b) The entity only engages in a 100% quota share contract with an affiiate and the affiiated or lead company has filed an attestation
sy o

{© The entity has no extemal cessions and only participates in an pany pool and the affilieted or lead company has flled an
atiestafion supplement

If the reporting entily has assumed risks from another enfity, there should be charged it of such rei a resesve equal o that

mhuiﬁmlqM/MHMVahesnmunbdmehDdilmmm Has this been done?

Has the reporting entity policies issued by any other enfity and now in force?

nmgnmmnm

Immmmmnmmumsmmmmunmdmmm Page 2, stete the
amount of corresponding liabilities recorded for:
1241 Unpaid losses

1212 Unpaid underwriting expenses (including loss adjustment expenses)

Ofﬂnmllml.iwis.a Page 2, stale the amount that is secured by letiers of credil, collateral and other funds?

the reporting risks, such as workers’ compensation, are premium noles or promissory notes:
awsﬂsdtumbimﬁmﬁmuwdmmﬁmsuﬂlmwwﬂm?
If yes, provide the range of interest rates charged under such noles during the period covered by this statement:
1241 Fom
1242 To
Ammuofaedmowmmmmsmummmmwummbmmnww

promissory notes 2ken by a reporting entity, or to secure any of the rep entity’s reps g
unpaid losses under loss deductible features of commercial poficies?

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of cumrent year:
1261 Letlers of Credit

161

Yes[ ] NofX]
[}
Yes[ ] No[]
Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes[ ] Ne[X]

Yes[X] No[] NA[]
Yes[ | No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X] MNA[]

Yes[ ] No[X]

$ [1]
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES
12.62 Coligteral and other funds $ 0
Largest net aggregale amount insured in any one risk {(excluding workers’ compensation): $ 1,500,000
Does any rek contract considered in the lation of this amount include an aggregate limil of recovery without aiso induding a
reinstatement provision? Yes[ ] No[X]
State the number of reinsurance contracts (exduding individual faculistive risk certiiicates, but ding progi automatic
facillies or facultaive obligatory contracts) considered in the calculation of the amount. 2
Is the reporfing entity a cedant in a multiple cedant reinsurance confract? Yes[X] Nof |
f yes, please describe the method of allocating and recording reinsurence among the cedants:
Any Loss Occurance(s), Premium Due or Profit Commission for reinsurance agreement shal be apportioned 1o each affiliate.
Ifthe answer 1o 14.1 s yes, are the methods desciibed in flsm 14.2 entirely contained in the respective multiple cedant reinsurance contracts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the answer to 14.3 is no, are all the methods described in 14.2 entirely contained in written agreements? Yes[X] Nof{ ]
i the answer 1o 14.4 is no, please explain:
Has the reporting entity gusrenteed any financed premium accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information
Does the reporting entity write any warranty business? Yes[ ] No[X]
I yes, disclose the following information for each of the following types of wamanty coverage:

1 2 3 4 5
DirectLosses  Direcl Losses Unpaid  Direct Writien Direct Premium Direct Premium
Py Uneamed Eamed

16.11  Home $ 0o s [\ ] [ ] 0s 0
1612 Producls $ 0 s 0 s 0 s 0 s 0
16.13  Aulomobile $ 0 s [ ] 0 $ oS 1
16.14  Other" $ 0 s 0 s 0 3 [ ]
* Disdoutweofomage:
Does the rep: ity amounts on unauthorized reinsurance in Schadule F-Part 3 that s exsmpt from the statutory provision
for unauthorized reinsurance? Yes[ ] Ne[X]

Incumred but not reported losses on contracts in force prior to- July 1, 1984, and not subsequenty renewed are exempt from the statulory
provision for unauthorized reinsurance. Provide the foliowing information for this exemption:

1711 Gross amount of unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F-Part 3 exempt from the statuiory provision for unauthorized reinsurance $ 0
17142 Unfunded portion of interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17143 Paid losses and loss adj wtion of Intemrogatory 17.11 s 0
17.14 Cmmempnﬁmdlnumgmyﬁﬁ $ 0
1745  Incurred but not reported portion of Intemogatory 17.11 $ 0
1716 L jlum porfion of Intemrogatory 17.11 3 0
1747 Conting ission portion of interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
Do you act as a custodian for heaith savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
if yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. $ 0
Do you act as an adminisirator for health savings accounts? X Yes[ ] No[X]
Ifyes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date. $ 0
Is the reporting entil licensed or charled, regisiered, qualified, eligibie, or writing business in at least 2 states? Yes[X] Nof |

1fno, does the reporting entity assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in at least one state other than the state of domicile of the reporting entity? Yes[ ] Nof |

16.2



Anvual Satementfor b yeer 2018 ofthe Capitol Indemnity Corporation

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA
Show amounts in whole dollars only, no cents; show percentages to one decimal place, i.e. 17.6.

L 2 3 4 5
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Gross Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B, Cols. 1,28 3)
1. Liabiity lines (Lines 11.1, 1.2, 16, 17.1,17.2, 17.3, 181, 18.2, 19.1, 192 & 19.3, 19.4)......| ......206,671,603 | ......162474,051 |.....137.427,048 |.....106424,279 | ........ 67,444,162
2. Property lines (Lines 1, 2,9, 12, 21 & 26), 2,243,026 | .........2.576,726 | .........3,082,702 | .........3,774,170 | ..........3,975,220
3. Property and fiabiity combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5,8, 22 & 27)....... 53652374 | .......63,910,004 | .......68,078,118 | .......70,558,619 | ... 74,234,180
4. Alother lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 29, 30 & 34)........ e 48,760,232 | ........ 47,670,089 | ....... 46,272,241 e 54,421,607
5. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 & 33},
6. Total (Line 35). 311,327,235 | .....-276,639,960 | ......254,870,104 | ......226,022,834 | ......200,075,259
Net Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6)
7. Ulabiity lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1, 17.2, 17.3, 18.1, 182, 19.1, 1924 19.3,194)...... | ......143223,25 | ......112638,746 | ......95459,316 | .......73,684,753
8. Propertylines (Lines 1, 2,9, 12, 21 & 26) - e L, TAT 846 | 2,112,438 | ... 2,589,390
9. Property and liablity combined ines (Lines 3,4, 5,8, 22 & 27).......c.ccrvvouemsncnrsissemscnneses arernners 35,995,058 | ... 42,621,350 |....... A45470,134 | .......47,052,362 "
10. Al ofherlines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 2B, 29, 30 & 34).....couriemcrmmmusssecamssinssmesines o 32,822,988 |....o.. 31,975,549 | ....... ..30,866,383 | ........37,023,674
11. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 & 33).
12. Total (Line 35). 188,800,811 |...... 175,017,437 |.....154,192.018 | ...... 134,697,145
Statement of income (Page 4)
13. Net underwriting gain loss) (Line 8). rereeren1,151,588 | oo {565,118} o 843040 | .....4177.377)| ...
14. Net investment gain (loss) (Line 11), 8,307,182 | ........ 12,466,009 | .......11,148,309 j
15. Total other income (Line 15). (696,496) {714,636) .......-.(1,335,636) | .cooen (1, .515.690)’ sesssrenne {305, 476))
16. Dividends to policyholders (Line 17). 7.284 20,610
17. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (Line 19) o 3012040 0 oo 2181038 ) (2010787)] .
18. Netincome (Line 20). 5750244 | ......... 11,245659 | ........B 474,675 | ........5,074,745 | .
Balance Sheet Lines (Pages 2and 3)
19. Total admitied assets exchuding protected cell business (Page 2, Line 26, Col. 3).......c.ccceue e 632,913,825 | ......592,841,076 |......520,005,597 |....... 478,842,403 | ......462,393,090
20. Premiums and considerations (Page 2, Col. 3):
20.1 In course of collection (Line 15.1). eenns30,810,472 | ....... 27,984,657 |.......21,768432 | ........21,835,00 | .......14,117,679
202 Deferred and not Yet dUe (LIN@ 15.2)......corvmsmsmmmsrmmsssmemissssesmssnessmssessasssssssarsssanrs | ssssen ..8976610 | .........8,606,035 |.......10,846,016 | .........8,361,225 | ........13,858,247
203 Accrued retrospective p (Ling 15.3).
21. Total liabiiiies excluding protected cell business (Page 3, Line 26)......eerceoreeenrs coevsen | e 364,510,746 | ......327 573,428 |.......285,765,169 | .....253,306,687 | .....240,517,610
22. Losses (Page 3, Line 1) 180,143,207 | ....-158,044,414 | .....137,383,100 | ......122,070,664 | ......119,357,390
23, Loss adjustment s (Page 3, Line 3). s 36,843,741 | ......... 33,055,116 | ........20,000,649 | .......24,219.416 ..19,305,826
24, Uneamed premiums (Page 3, Line 9). weee 104,684,993 | .........93,382,600 |........ 86,169,282 | ......... 77,358,386 | ........66,505,808
25. Capital paid up (Page 3, Lines 30 & 31). QU .11 B3 [ — 4,201 416 | ......... A201416 | ........4,201,416 | ......4,201 416
26. Surplus as regards policyhoiders (Page 3, Line 37). e 258,403,079 | ......265,267,648 |.....234,240,428 | ......225,535,716 | .....221,875,480
Cash Flow (Page 5)
27. Net cash from OPErations (LINe 11).........uuwmsmesmmsisomsesstssnssonsssssenenssssmsmsssssessasrmsssmsnses | asssessd 52,781,481 | .......25238,810 |........37.981,036 | .........9,755,025 | .... -.,(4,534.722)r
Risk-Based Capital Analysis
28. Total adjusted capital s 268,403,079 | ......265,267,648 | .....234,240,428 | ......225,535,716 | ......221,875,480
29. Authorized control level risk-based capital. e 51,853.244 | _.......56,518,270 | ........49,847,860 | ...... 44,508,467 | ........47,820,458
Percentage Distribution of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Invested Assets
(Page 2, Col. 3) (item divided by Page 2, Line 12, Col. 3)x 100.0
30. Bonds (Line 1). 471 A2.1 4.7 314 358
31. Stocks (Lines 2.1 &2.2) 4.1 524 52.8 57.0 56.9
32. Mortgage loans on real estate (Lines 3.1 & 3.2)
33. Real estate (Lines 4.1,4.2 8 4.3) .
34. Cash, cash equi and short-erm (Line 5) 87 54 AB 48 65
35, Contract loans (Line 6).
3. Derivatives (Line 7).
37. Other invested assets (Line 8) 00 02 0.7 08 08
38 Receivables for securifies (Line 8). 0.1
38, rities lending d collateral assets (Line 10)
40. Aggregate wrile-ins for invested assets (Line 11)..
41. Cash, cash equivalents and invested assets (Line 12) 100.0 1000 100.0 1000 1000
Investments In Parent, Subsidiaries and Afflliates |
42. Affiiated bonds (Sch. D, Summary, Line 12, Col. 1).
43. Affiiated prefemed stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Line 18, Col. 1).
44, Affiliated common slocks {Sch. D, Summary, Line 24, Col. 1).uumceurinemmsmssssemesrisscsosins 110,416,706 | ... 107,189,346 | ........98,810,815 | ........ 96,041,331 | ........95,024,758
45. Afiiiated short-term investmentts
(subtotals included in Schedule DA, Verification, Column 5, Line 10).
46. Affiliated morigage loans on real estate.
47. Al other affiiated. 3
48. Totd of above fines 42 10 47. 2200 110416,706 | ...... 107,189,346 | .......98,810815 | ....... 96,041,331 | ... 758
49. Total investment in parent i Lines 42 to 47 above.
50. Percentage of investments in parent, subsidiaries and affiiates o surplus
85 19| 48 above divided 3,Col. 1, Line 37 x 100 41.1 404 42.2 426 428

17



Anrual Statsment or e year 2018 0ite. Capitol Indemnity Corporation

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

Ifno, please explain:

18

{Continued)
1 2 3 4 5
2018 017 2016 2015 2014
Capital and Surplus Accounts (Page 4)
51. Netunrealized capital gains (losses) (Line 24). (3,335,687} ......... 31,460,310 |.........d v V1D ] I— (277 650} ...........1,069,944
§2. Dividends to stockholders (Line 35).
§3. Change in surpius as regards policyholders for the year (Lin 38)..........cvuoumseccrmerecssoons | sessecsine 3135431 |.......31,027,220 | .......8.704,712 | ...... 3,660,236 | ....... 48,954,689
Gross Losses Pald (Page 9, Part2,Cols. 14 2)
54. Liabiity lines (Lines 1.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2, 17.3, 18.1, 18.2,19.1, 19.2& 19.3, 19.4) 43,500,318 | ........29,490,759 | .......22,709.421 | ....... 22,432,731 | .......32,081,534
§5. Property fines (Lines 1, 2, 9, 12, 21 & 26). e 808,215 | .......... 2,178,908 | ..........2,617,246 | ..........3,167 914
56. Property and liabiity combined fines (Lines 3, 4,5, 8, 22 & 27).....c.ccerccmmncrscrsmessssiesncemss | 21nnse 33,375,660 | oovoecd 40,738,112 | ....... 34,948,743 |.......39,623,73¢ | ....... 38,136,731
57. Allother lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 29, 30 & 34)... 11,633,369 | 16,816,266 | ........12,658,465 | ..........9,208,837
58. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 & 33) ' 315317 189,032 G2 - 445,366 |
59, TOtB (LINB 35)......coninsieinrscossossssssssissssmissssssssssssssssssssaiassies sasastsessss s esisssaesisesssssssssssrs | sasonod 82,774,138 | .......82,982,772 | ......... 76,843,370 | ........77,840,057 | ........83,060,382
Net Losses Pald (Page 9, Part 2, Col. 4)
60. Liabiity fines (Lines 11.1,11.2, 16, 17.1, 17.2,17.3, 18.1, 182, 19.1, 1924 19.3, 194)....... | ........ .30,123401 | ....
61. Property lines (Lines 1, 2,9, 12, 21 & 26). ...1,029,184
62. Property and liabilty combined Iines (Lines 3,4, 5,8, 22 & 27)........ccnvcucmcssimarcssscsinins e 23,014,297 | ...
63. All otherlines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23,24, 28, 28, 30 8 34)....c...occocomrscosensccsccsssiacsconas a2 402,237
64. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 & 33). 300462 . .
65.  TOBI (LING 35)...c..omimmsunnnrissonsimscccomsisemsssssssmssssossssesmsnsssssstasmsssstosssissmssssanssssssassonmansessasssaseas | assssed 56,860,581 | ........52.513,876 | ........47,803,408 | ........51,767,108 | .......55,870,077
Operating Percentages (Page 4)
(ttem divided by Page 4, Line 1) x 1000 .
66. Premiums eamed (Line 1). 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
67. Losses incurred (Line 2). 389 40.1 380 380 A1
68. Loss expenses incumed (Line 3). 16.3 15.6 15.2 16.8 47
69. Other g expenses incurred (Line 4). 4“2 4z 46.4 48.1 533
70. Netundervniting gain (loss) (Line 8) 06 03) 05 09)1 {9.1)
Other Percentages W
71. Other ifing expenses to net p (Paged, Lines4+5-15
divided by Page 8, Part 18, Col. 6, Line 35 x 100.0). 422 434 44.8 457 51.3
72. Losses and loss incurred fo eamed
{Page 4, Lines 2 + 3 divided by Page 4, Line 1 x 100.0). 55.2 55.6 53.1 548 558
73.  Net premiums written to policyholders' surpius (Page 8, Part 18,
Col. 6, Line 35, divided by Page 3, Line 37, Col. 1 x 100.0). 7.8 716 74.7 684 60.7
One Year Loss Development ($000 omitted)
74. Development in losses and k Xp i d prior
to current year (Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, Line 12, Col. 11). (2,905)| (1,530) (2.238) 2812 131
75.  Percent of development of | d loss exp incurred to policy ' surplus
of prior year-end (Line 74 above divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 1 x 100). {1.1) 0.7) 1.0)) 13 0.1
Two Year Loss Development ($000 omitted)
76. Development in estimated losses and loss expenses incured 2 years before the
current year and prior year (Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, Line 12, Cal. 12). (1,924) (5,894) (831) 2936 15,506
77. Percent of development of losses and loss expenses incurved to
veported pokcyholders’ surplus of second prior-year end d
| (Line 76 above divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 2 x 100.0). 0.8 (26)] {04)] 1.7 95
Ifa party to & merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compiiance with the disclosure requirements of
SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Comrection of Emors? Yes[ ] Nof ]
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Annual Statsmentfor e year 2018 ofthe Capitol Indemnity Corporation

SCHEDULE P - ANALYSIS OF LOSSES AND LOSS EXPENSES
SCHEDULE P - PART 1 - SUMMARY

($000 Omitted)
Loss and Loss Expense Payments
Years in Which Defense and Cost ‘Adjusting and Other 10 1
—L“%m Payments
4 5 8 9 Salvage Total
Eamed and Direct Direct Direct and Net Pald
Losses Were and and and Subrogation | (Cois.4-5+
Assumed Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Received | 6-7+8-8)
1. U—. - 1,168 s I
2 waene51,800 e 15367 | .
3 e 56,464 17,108 | .
4, 38,761 13,884
5. 39,403 T
6. e 49,681 e 11,526
7. wwsnennsen 11,780 | .....0 120,048 | .......55,131 e 14,056 | ..
8. RO <R V. Jf [ 143,338 | ......51,811
9. ennndB,611
10.
1. e 18127 | . e 2909
12, 2,449,062 ... 121,721

1. 5
2 2
3 0
4 {2
5. 4
6. 3
7. 201 foern2350 |75 [ 3,018 | 7Y - T4 | ATT | 338 14 212 o crneaBATE e JOOK...
8. 0
9.
10.
1. e ASTTT e d 416 .
12. Totas...|.....59782 |.. e AT616 | 1,01 [ 14481 1,185 | 7,044 121,995 | ... 216,987 |....J00K
K3
Tolal Losses and Loss and Loss Expense Percenlage Nontabular ) Net Balance Sheet
_ﬁmﬂsjm‘_ Disoount Reserves afler Discount
28 30 32 | 33 | Inter-Company 35
Direct Direct Pooling
and and
Assumed Ceded Net Assumed Ceded Net Loss
1. Prior.. | ... OO 00 X0 e { s OO e | e IO e e JOOK
2. 2008. 56.8 426 585
3. 2010. 764 518 74
4 2011, | 504 18.1 520
5 2012 |.......54988 OV 1 | IO 100.3 ATH
6. 2013, .......68,923 584 w7 562
7. 2014, | ceoncBIAT5 | 12823 | 68,352 | ST | e 1089 530
8. 2015.....88,135 | .o....12456 | .._..76,678 510 949 535
9. 2016, { e 101,075 | oo 8220 | oo 92,855 574 757 569
10. 2017 | 106,271 | e 5681 | .........100,590 544 45.1 55.4
11, 2018. | ... 121,196 6325 | ... 114871 55.7 428 566 -
12. Totals| ... JOX. 00X JOKX. XO0C X0 | e SOK e 0 0]...00% 180143 | ... 36,844
Note: Parts 2 and 4 are gross of all o 6. Part 1 is gross of onlly nontabular discounting, which is reported in Columns 32 and 33 of

Part 1. Thehhluﬂsmm.iw.kmmdlnmmbshﬁmmm'mmdemiuilPsnszmu



Annual Statement b e year 0180ite Capitol Indemnity Corporation

SCHEDULE P - PART 2 - SUMMARY

Incurred Net Losses and Defensa and Cost Containment B Reported af Yeer End ($000 omitted) - DEVELOPMENT
3 T [] 9

..... L1817)
en (404)
[R—-.) ]
2,960
{1,868
#33)

BB | 2511) | IO
...106,358 |... 3000 .. |..... X00C

SCHEDULE P - PART 3 - SUMMARY

Cumulative Pald Net Losses and Defense and Cost C Reported st Year End (3000 omitted) K] 12
1 2 3 4 5 [] 7 8 9 10 Number of
Numbsrof | Claims
Yearsin Claims Closed
Which ) Closed With |  Without
Losses Were Loss Loss
Incumed 2008 2010 201 02 2013 2014 2015 2018 2017 2018 Payment | Payment |
1. Pror....|......000..... |.....31867 |..... 49,955 |....... 6232 |....68931 |.....74302 |......T7.275 |.....80,979 |.....81640 |.....B2464 |....)0K.... [.....)OK.....
2. 2009....|.....17007 |.....20,380 |...... 38594 |......: 49,078 |......55153 ... 59,121 |.......80251 |......81,047 |...... 81,547 |......... 61,580 |...... Do+ S - X000.....
3. 2010....).... 000 .oc. | ceens 15,128 ... 33472 |........ 47,543 |......61579 |.....70,861 |....... 76,057 |.......78,081 |.....79578 |...... 79918 | XOKces | OO
4 2010 | X000 11,968 |......21,719 |.....30403 |...... 38941 |......4 45365 |.....47.687 |......50378 |.....51,603 |....00K.....[|...X00L...
5. 2002 OO [ e OO e DO 13,337 |..... 22737 |...... 20227 |....... 38,348 |.....40227 |......41325 |.....: 42,331 .. X000 [ OO
6 2013 X0 | OO e OO e XXX .... |- 16,115 |.......29,058 |...... 38,195 |....... 44478 |.......50625 |..... 54622 |..... X00K..... [ o XXK.....
T 200 ] 200 e XOOC s e DK s | e XX f e OO [ 21,882 ) 36,136 |......45889 |......53,088 .51499 ..... 0K e OO
8 20M5... ). XXX et | XX |- ¢ ¢ SO JOID ¢ o AU 20K | XK e 19259 35,608 |....... 48437 |.....56,770 |..... XK | XXX......
9. 2016.... | 00 | e DO et JOK e [ XN [ OO e DO e XK | e 17,109 ] 39,861 ) 54,685 |..... .+ ¢ N - XXK.....
10 2017 200 e OO [ e DO |t OO s [ DO [ e X0 [ e DK s DK [ 1B 48T 40,345 |..... 2000 .. | OOL.oc..
1. 2018.... | .o OO | JOOC . IO | X0 | IO ] OO O f e XK [ XK [ 16,703 |..... X000 .. [ XXX

SCHEDULE P - PART 4 - SUMMARY

Bulk and IBNR Reserves on Net Losses and Defense and Cosi Cantainment nses o Year End omitied)
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 ] 10

Losses Wers
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

1. Prof..... [.ee..... 61,282 |........... 36,468 |.......... 22608 |omiarnn AB2AT o T47 [ 10,249 9,183 6,854 6,106 5,136
2 20,884 8.856 4,295 2,558 2126 526 514 337 206
3 31,850 |...ouee- 23,764 | 14,127 9,763 7225 2574 |.consc 2,078 oo S 1.7 3 JOR— 1,256
4 28,564 17,980 5211 |...n....8,194 3132 1,726 1258 459
1 7 JONNRONY FUVUDRI ¢ o SUURUIORY DRSNS + ¢ SHOOIONY PO .1 — 26074 14,280 5,787 3044 1,908 656 516
6. e IO | s KOs | ), AR F— 2708 | 14351 o L1713 OO—— KR : L (——— V2 L | I — ..1258
7. 0 0. UV FORU: ¢+ U PR ¢4 Y e JOK... 32,526 18,041 10,074 5935 3250
8

8.




Annual Statement for e year 018 ofthe. Capiitol Indemniity Corporation

SCHEDULE T - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Allocated by States and Territories
1 ‘Gross Premiums, Including Policy and 4 5
Membership Fees Less Retum Premiums. Dividends Paid
and Premiums on Policies Not Taken orCredited | Direct Losses
Actve [~ 3 |toPolcyhoiders|  Paid
Status | DirectPremiums | DirectPremiums | onDirect | (Deducing | DirectLosses
(o) Wetten Eamed Busiess | Savape) | Woured

1. 1,039,743 1,062,042 {28,705) | wsvsesne (9,014}
2 194,020 220,692 wrrenern 628,824 | .........85,370 |..
3 7,138,258 5,880,180 nen 1,945,624 | .
4. 475,578 478527 [o—
5. 6,933,653 5,806,264
6. 1,318,584 1,361,581
1 399,855 301,957
8. 96,511 9,974
9. 273,168 168,433
. 1,987,867 1,785,283
2,301,405 2,597,556 1,084,179 | .......315,038
71,395 57,215 5047
500,692 517,028 ronrenns 267,812 | ... 201,284 |
1,831,328 2,039,846 arunnn2/548,808 | .........440,833
989,069 862,365 oo 1,167,747 | ..........380,729 |
519943 600,375 43,918 |.........(43
931,737 763,319 [crnserscerasonens [ v 80,692 | .......... 129,611
837,901 757,260 arvenre 141,340 | ... 260,608
94,008 NR1:T3 (1) FURURIRUUI O 21,008 | ..ven.23,043
35,741 26,178 e 11,262
610,837 L2101 ) [CORRNPRISRON R 112,575 | .........59,754
1,059,580 858,907 [cmersemscsssesmansnses [ cresroren 93,791 | ........148,696
1,393,075 1,366,609 144,575 | ...........76,303
2,131,301 2,076,061 everen 1,200,153 | .......665,587
284,796 kv FOR— (R— $72400 |........(125418) .
B PR, -.828,082 ——LY

rosnannnen 3,012,204 w2 $16,212
1,003,218 pUo—_ Y /]
1,578,710

1,119,453

165,806 72,023
720,545

492,134

5,235,081

544,278

593,817

1,963,143

.......... 1,510,812
1,439,337

rrern 312,110

Jo—— 1)

[—— 2 L% 1) JR—
901,256 JR—F

............ 1,801,178 pro— . )
eresamesnnrennr 278,821 PRI . ) - | —.:
3,183,002 RN /< 3 1 w2 513471 | . 18,765

430278 aones 1,257,027 e 201 488 | ... A,TES

—— L1 FO— -} 9 (13 )] 0
64,752481 0 |.....25,607,560 | ......25,829,645 | .....51,840,651 | ... $73,845 | oo 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

[ 0 0 0 3 1] 0
0 0 ] ] 0 [} 0

{8) Active Status Counts:
L - Livensed or Chartared - Licensed insurance camier or domiciled RRG.......... 51 R- Regl Non-domiclied RRGs. 0
E - Eligible - Reporling eniifies aligbls or approved to o inth Q- Qualified - Cueaified or reitsy [
(other than their state of domidle - See DSLY)......... — 0 .- None of the ab Not d | b [}

D- Domeslic Surpius Lines Insurer (DSL!} - Reporting enifies authorized fo wiite:
s Tines In the state of domicie.
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